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BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY EQT

PRODUCTION COMPANY TO RULE 4.2 REGARDING

THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL DOCKET NO. 238-228
IDENTIFIED AS 516341 (BIG 133) TO BE LOCATED ORDER NO. 1
IN BIG RUN DISTRICT, WETZEL COUNTY, WEST

VIRGINIA AND ALSO THE OBJECTION FROM

MITCHELL P. WILCOX REGARDING THE

INTENTION DEVIATION OF THE BIG 333 WELL.

REPORT OF THE COMMISSION

- This cause came before the Commission on February 23, 2016, at the Department of
Environmental Protection, Charleston, West Virginia, after giving notice as required by law, at
the request of EQT Production Company (“EQT”), on the previously filed application seeking
approval for an exception to W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.2 for the drilling of a proposed deep well,
identified as Big 333, Well No. 516341 (API # 47-.103-03136) (referred to hereinafter as the
“Big 333 well”). EQT proposes to drill the Big 333 well with a top hole location within 3,000
feet of EQT’s previously permitted well identified as API No. 47-103-03137, and has requested
approval from the Commission for a variance pursuant to W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.2. In addition,
on September 1, 2015, an objection was receivec/i from Mitchell P. Wilcox as to EQT’s request to
intentionally deviate the Big 333 well.

There being a quorum of the Commission present, a hearing was commenced. Present

for EQT were Matthew S. Casto, appearing as counsel and Wayne Bowman, Christopher
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Buchanan and John Damato of EQT. No opposing or noticed parties entered an appearance at

the hearing.

The Commission heard testimony'from two witnesses, Wayne Bowman and Christopher
Buchanan. Their testimony and response to questions by members of the Commission included
the reasoning for spacing the Big 333 well top hole location within 3,000 feet of another
permitted deepiwell — API # 47-103-03137; characteristics of the Point Pleasant formation in
which the Big 333 well will be drilled; discussion of existing core data from other Utica/Point
Pleasant wells in the area; issues related to potential drainage;. expected pressures; leasing
information and compliance with setback distances. Documents submitted as exhibits, including
specifically, EQT permit application for the Big 333 well and a map showing thé distance
between the wells, established that EQT submitted all the necessary statutory information for a
deep well permit application, including proof that all requisite notices were provided.

Following the /witness testimony, there being no other witnesses or interested parties
present, the Commission adjourned for an executive session. Following an executive session, a
member of the Commission made a motion to grant EQT’s request to allow the drilling of the
Big 333 well within 3,000 feet of API # 147-103-03 137. The motion was properly seconded and
a vote was taken without objection. The motion passéd by unanimous vote and EQT’s request
was granted. Thereupon, the Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Members of the Commission present at the hearing were Barry Lay, Chair, Robert
Radabaugh, Anthony Gum, and ex officio members, James Martin and Lisa McClung as proxy

for Randy Huffman. = Greg Foster, Counsel for the Commission and Cindy Raines were also

present.




2. EQT is an operator within the meaning of paragraph (4) subsection (a) of West
Virginia Code § 22C-9-2. | | |

3. EQT proposes to drill the Big 333 well into the Point Pleasant forrriation; making
the well a deep well as defined by West Virginia Code § 22C-9-2. |

4. The top hole location of the Big 333 well is within 3,000 feet of a previously
permitted well, specifically API #47-103-03137, thus requiring a variance to W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-
1-4.2. |

5. An objection wés received from Mitchell P. Wilcox regarding the drilling of the
Big 333 well. Despite being properly noticed, no one appeared on behalf of Mr. Wilcox. -
Testimony presented indicated that Mr. Wilcox’s property would not be affected by the drilling

of the Big 333 well.

6. A motion to grant EQT’s spacing variance requesf was made and seconded.
7. The motion passed by unanimous vote of the Commission.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. That W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.2 requires that all deep wells drilled shall be not less
than 3,000 feet from a permitted deep well location and that W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.3 ‘allows for
ban exception to that requirement upon notice and hearing.

2. That due no"[ice of time, place and purpose of the hearing has been given in all
respects as required by law.

3. That pursuant to Chapter 22C, Article.9, of the West Virginia Code, as amended,
the Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter embraced in said notice, and the persons
interested therein, and jurisdiction to promulgate the hereinafter prescribed Ofder, and that a
quorum of the Commission was present at the hearing.

4. That in order to grant the well work permit for the Big 333 well, a spacing

variance is required pursuant to W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.2.




5. The requested spacing variance and the location of the B'ig 333 well’s top hole

location within 3,000 feet of previously permitted well API # 47-103-03137 is necessary to
promote the efficient development of oil and gas resources, p.rohibit waste, and encéurage the
maximum recovery of oil and gas resoﬁrces. See W.Va. Code § 22C-9-1.
ORDER

Upon' presentation of evidence at a hearing before the West Virginia Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission on February 23, 2016, and based upon the Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law contained herein, the Commission hereby grants a variance from the
requirements in W.Va. C.S.R. § 39-1-4.2 that states in relevant part, “each deep well drilled shall
not be less than 3,000 feet from a permitted deep well location . . . “ The spacing variance
granted hereby applieé only to the Big 333 well (API No. 47-103-Q3136) and permits EQT to
drill the Big 333 well within 3,000 feet of API # 47-103-03137 as depicted on the map as shown
as Exhibit 3 admitted at the hearing. Within 90 days of the respective completion of the Big 333 |
well, EQT is' hereby directéd to pro{/ide well fecords and drilling logs to the West Virginia
Department of Environmental Protection, Oii and Gas Conservation Commission.
IT IS SO ORDERED.
IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

By~ R \CLU\W'
Q

Barry K. Lay, Cl@rman

Dated this /& %day of \ma/‘bd\» , 2016, at Charleston, West Virginia.
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CHAIRMAN LAY: Before the 0il and Gas

Conservation Commission of the State of West Virginia in
the matter of the request by EQT Production Company for an
exception to Rule 39 CSR.1-4.2 regarding the drilling of
the proposed well identified as the BIG 333 #516341.

Also to be heard is an objection to notice
of deviation of said well which is to be located in Grant
District, Wetzel County, West Virginia. This is Docket
No. 238, Cause No. 228.

Let the record show that present are
members of the Commission, Lisa McClung, James Martin,
Anthony Gum, Robert Radabaugh, Barry Lay. Also present in
Greg Foéter, Counsel, and Cindy Raines of Staff.

I'd like to place of record as Exhibit 1 a
copy of the Notice of Hearing along with the return
receipts, if you'll pass that that (indicating) direction,
please.

(WHEREUPON, said document was

identified as Exhibit No. 1 and

is attached hereto and made a part

hereof.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Exhibit 2 is a copy of the
Request for Publication for a Class II Legal Advertisement

along with the Notice of the Secretary of State
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Publication. That's 2.
(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit No. 2 and
is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)
CHAIRMAN LAY? Exhibit 3 is a Request for
Hearing with an attached map.
(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit No. 3 and
is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)
CHAIRMAN LAY: Exhibit 4 is a copy of an
objection feceived by the Commission from Mitchell P.
Wilcox.
(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit No. 4 and
is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)
CHAIRMAN LAY: And 5 is the information needed
from the deep well application.
(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit No. 5 and
is attached hereto and made a part

hereof.)
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CHAIRMAN LAY: At this time, the Commission will

take appearances.

MR. CASTO: Matthew Casto, Attorney on behalf of

EQT. With me, I also have Wayne Bowman with EQT, Chris

Buchanan with EQT and John Damato with EQT.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. If that's the case, do you
want to call your first witness?

MR. CASTO: Yes. The first witness will be
Wayne Bowman.

CHAIRMAN LAY: The court reporter will please
swear Mr. Bowman in.

| (Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came
BRIAN WAYNE BOWMAN, IT
called as a witness by the Petitioner herein, being first
duly sworn according to law, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CASTO:

Q Please state your name for the record, please.
A Brian Wayne Bowman, II.
Q And Mr. Bowman, can you take me through your

educational background and work history?
A I have a Bachelor of Science in Agriculture,

Environmental Protection option with a specialization in
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the reclamation of disturbed lands from West Virginia

University in 1991.

In 1997, I went to work for Eastern States

0il and Gas. In February of 2000, EQT purchased all of

the assets of Eastern States.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

And who is your current employer?

EQT Production Company.

And what is your CGrrent job with EQT?
Regional Land Manager, Northern West Virginia.

And as the Regional Land Manager for Northern

West Virginia, what are your job duties?

A

My group is responsible for the surface

operations associated with the well planning process,

contact with landowners, coal owners, et cetera.

Q

And as part of your duties in your job, do you

also review information in order for EQT to submit

applications for deep wells?

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.
And horizontal wells as well?
Yes.

The hearing that we're here today about, the Big

333, did you review the information provided in order for

EQT to submit the permit for that well?

A

Yes.
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Q And are you familiar with the proposed location
for the Big 3337
A Yes.

MR. CASTO: All right. Mr. Lay, the map that
you introduced-- I don't know if it's the same one as
this (indicating). --as Exhibit 3--

CHAIRMAN LAY: It looks like it.

"MR. CASTO: This is just a larger copy, I think.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. As long as it's-- It
looks like the same map, just a larger scale.

MR. CASTO: Okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN LAY: We can work off of that one.
This (indicating) will be fine.

MR. CASTO: We've got several larger copies if
you guys want them.

CHAiRMAN LAY: Okay.

MR. CASTO: 1I'm going to ask him a few questions
about the map. .

BY MR. CASTO:

Q Mr. Bowman, are you familiar with the map that
was previously admitted as part of Exhibit 37

A Yes.

0 Okay. And what does this map shows a two-mile

radius circle from the proposed deep well in question. To
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the east is API #47-103-03137, which is a permitted Point
Pleasant well that we permitted late last year.

To the north shows the bottom hole portion
and portion of the lateral of another deep well that's
permitted.

And to the east, proposed 47-103-03136,
which is the well subject to this hearing, shows the top
hole location, the build-out and the proposed lateral and
its relative distances from the permitted well.

Q My understanding, based on looking at this map,
is that the proposed top hole location for the BIG 333 is
closer than three thousand feet to the existing well which
is also known as the BIG 1927

A Yes. 1It's about 2,836 feet.

Q And that's the top hole. Correct?

A Yes.
Q Okay. And what about the bottom héle? How

close is the bottom?

A It's three thousand feet. It basically runs
parallel with the permitted well.

Q Okay. So the top hole is closer than three
thousand feet, but the bottom hole is three thousand feet
away?

A
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MR. CASTO: ©Now, let me show you another map.
I'd like to mark this as Exhibit 6.
(WHEREUPON, said document was
identified as Exhibit No. 6 and
is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.)
BY MR. CASTO:
Q Mr. Bowman, I've shown you what I've marked as
Exhibit No. 6. Can you describe to me what Exhibit 6 is?
A . This is an aerial view of the existing BIG 333
pad from which several Marcellus wells -- several

horizontal Marcellus wells had previously been drilled and

the pad on which the proposed well in question and subject

to the hearing is proposed.

Q And does this aerial view show the proposed
location for the BIG 333 that we're here today about?

A Yes. It does.

0 And where is that located?

A In the central portion of the map just north of
the flow-back pit shows the existing pad and production
facilities and the proposed top hole location.

Q The dotted yellow line, is that pointing to
those?

A The dotted yellow line is the proposed bore path
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build-out and the horizontal portion. The top Hole's
represented by a circle with clear spaces and red spaces,
cross hairs.

) Now, I note there are some notes, Note 1, Note
2, Note 3 on this map. Can you describe for me what those
are?

A Sure. But first, there's a gray radius that is
shown on the map. That represents the three thousand foot
radius from the existing deep well. Note 1 is a potential
spot that's outside the three thousand foot radius. It's
on a pretty steep hillside, not build-able, so not
suitaﬁle for a surface location for a deep well.

Note 2 represents another location that's
just outside the three thousand foot radius. It's located
on a steep ridge portion that is south of the existing
wells and the existing well pad, on the other side of the
flow bank pit and a soil stockpile area.

And Note 3 is also an area that's outside
the three thousand feet. That's encumbered with the
access road to the pad and an existing pipeline. These
spots were shown to indicate locations that would be legal
under the regulations but locations where we cannot drill
the proposed well.

Q So the notes are possible locations that in your
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estimation are not feasible to build in those locations.

Correct?
A Correct.
Q Okay. And that's the reason EQT has chosen the

location as part of the permit application?

A Yes.

Q Now, the bottom hole producing formations, I
notice that the three thousand foot marker follows that
gray radius. Is that correct?

A It does for a portion and continues on to the
bottom hole.

) All‘right. Now, does EQT have all the

properties under lease for the BIG 333 well?

A Yes.

Q And to your knowledge, does the proposed BIG 333
location meet all the requirements of the deep well
statutes and regulations in West Virginia?

A Yes.

MR. CASTO: Thaﬁ‘s all the questions I have for
this witness.
CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions?
EXAMINATION
BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q Did you all provide a unit map by any chance?




. 1 A A unit map has not yet been prepared.
2 EXAMINATION
3 BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
4 Q On the plat, it shows a highlighted area.
5 A Yeah.
6 Q Is that the proposed unit?
7 A That would not necessarily be the proposed unit.
8 And I can't tell from here. That would either be-- That
9 may indicate the radius of five hundred feet or fifteen
10 hundred feet.
11 Q Five hundred feet.

. 12 A Five hundred feet. As of yet, our title group
13 has not created a unit map for the proposed well. As we
14 get closer to operations, I'm sure that will occur at that
15 time.
16 Q But this would be a voluntary unit. You ﬁave
17 the right to unitize all the tracts--
18 A Yes, sir.
19 Q --along this radius?
20 A Yes, sir.
21 . CHAIRMAN LAY: Sorry, Bob. I didn't mean to i
22 jump in.
23 COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: That's fine.

. 24 CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions? I have one,

o
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anybody--
COMMISSIONER McCLUNG: I just want to know where
the Wilcox--

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q That's my question, too. Where is Mr. Wilcox's
property?

A If you look at the bottom hole of the well, that
fifteen hundred foot radius would barely clip the corner
of the property that he owns. Members of our organization
actually have a meeting, I think, this evening with Mr.

Wilcox to discuss--

Q Can you identify on here as to which tract it is
- the--

A if I can get a copy of the plat.

Q It looks like these are partial numbers.

A Righf. I don't want to try to say from memory.

It's 28-61, I believe.

0 28-61, you said?

A Yes. I believe that's correct. Our staff's
been attempting to make contact with Mr. Wilcox since week
before last, and I believe a meeting is set up for this
evening.

COMMISSIONER GUM: But you did talk to him

before?
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THE WITNESS: We have taken leases from him on

other parcels previously. And efforts have been made to
set up a meeting ideally prior to today. But apparently
based on his schedule, today was when he could meet with
our--

COMMISSIONER GUM: Okay.

THE WITNESS: --our folks.

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q Based on what I'm seeing here (indicating), it
looks like that you have included what is at least, from
what I see of the plat, that three are three separate
leases embraced in this location, Lease 190015, Lease

104225 and Lease 991903. Is that what you have

identified?
A The first two, yes. I don't see-- 9919037
Q It's to the north.
A Yes.
Q But it's not-- It may not be affected. I don't

know the distance.
A It is very close. The top hole's about fourteen
hundred and eighty feet away from the southernmost point

of that lease.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. Any other questions before

I go?
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EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

0 Mr. Chairman, I have a question. Mr. Bowman, I
think you testified to this, but I just missed it. The
exception we're here to address is regardingvthree
thousand foot spacing?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what wells are affected in that way?

A ‘There's one well currently permitted. It's API
#47-103-03137. That's our BIG 192 pad. 1It's an existing
Marcellus pad, and we have a permitted Point Pleasant well

there. It has not yet been drilled.

Q So it's just that one well?

A Yes.

Q | And fhat‘s an issue primarily with the two
surface lobations. Right?

A Yes.

Q The laterals otherwise are--

A Legal locations.

Q --are legal?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that's the only well really impacted--
A Yes, sir.

--in terms of the spacing?
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A Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Do you have someone who can
testify with regard to the design layout of the well path
itself? 1Is that you, Mr. Bowman?

MR. CASTO: We've got the Reservoir Engineer to
talk about drainagé if the Board desires. But as far as
design and layout of the pad, I don't know if that would
be you, Wayne, or if that would be--

CHAIRMAN LAY: No, no. The well bore itself.

MR. CASTO: The well bore itself would be--

CHAIRMAN LAY: You're starting on a surface

location. I wanted to know when you're going to intersect

>your target, at what point.

MR. CASTO: Can you do that, Chris?

MR. BUCHANAN: Depends on the question.

EXAMINATION
BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
Q Do you have anything that identifies the heal
and actual intersection point with-- What are you

targeting, the Point Pleasant?
A Point Pleasant. This map shows the build-out
portion of the well and then the starting of the lateral

itself. We should be intersecting the Point Pleasant very
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near the heal but outside or right at the three thousand

foot radius.

Q That's what I mean. Do you have a well
schematic?
A I'm looking through the application. We have a

casing schematic, but I don't think it in its present form
would indicéte exactly where we would penetrate the Point
Pleasant related to the three thousand feet from the
existing permitted well.

Q Okay.” You said that Mr. Wilcox's property was

just barely touched. From what distance of your terminus

of your toe would it be from there to the beginning of

Mr. Wilcox's property?

A I don't have the precise distance, but it's very
near the fifteen hundred foot radius from the toe of the
well. But it's fourteen hundred something, but I don't
know the exact number.

Q So you don't have any schematics?

A No. We have the diagram, but it doesn't

delineate the exact intersection.

Q In the future, please provide that information.
A Yes, sir.
0 Looks like it's-- Looks like I understand it.

And in this particular case, the distances aren't that
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critical. For the record, however, the surface location

and all of the existing bore holes from surface to

terminus are at least four hundred feet from all of the

unit or lease boundaries?

A Yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. I think that's-- Any

other questions?

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

Q Mr. Chairman, I do have one more, and it may not

be for Mr. Bowman. Your well bore schematic shows an

estimate of the lateral length of right at thirty-two

hundred feet. 1Is that a common footage for this type

development?

A It's a little outside of my bailiwick, but I

would say at this point we don't have a common length

based on these wells.

of

0 So is there somebody else that might testify to

that?

MR. BUCHANAN: We don't have a specific length.

MR. CASTO: Mr. Buchanan can possibly address

that. Yes.
CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions? Okay.

there are no other questions, witness may be excused.

If
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(Witness excused.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: You can call your next witness,
Mr. Casto.

MR. CASTO: Okay. For the record initially,
given the fact that the surface location was closer than
three thousand but the bottom hole was further, I intended
to just use Mr. Bowman. But once I saw the objections
from Mr. Wilcox, that's why I have Mr. Buchanan here, to
talk about the drainage aspects. So I would call Chris
Buchanan.

| (Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came
CHRISTOPHER BUCHANAN
célled as a witness by the Petitioner herein, being first
duly sworn according to law, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CASTO:

Q Can you state your name for the record, please?

A Christopher William Buchanan.

Q And can you take me through your educational
background?

A I have a Bachelor's in Geology, Petroleum

Geology, from the University of Aberdeen in Scotland and a

Master's in reservoir evaluation and management from the
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Petroleum Engineering Department of Heriot-Watt University

in Scotland.

Q And can you take me through your work history

and experience?

A I started with Occidental in California in 2001

as a Reservoir Engineer, worked there for nine years, then

moved to Appalachia or to the Pittsburgh area and worked

with EXCO Resources as Senior Reservoir Engineer for two

years and then joined EQT in 2013.

Q And are you currently a Reservoir Engineer for

A I joined them as a Reservoir Engineer. Now I'm

Manager of Reser&oir Engineering.

Q What does a Reservoir Engineer do?

A We generally provide assessments of performance
of wells and estimates of reserves and recoverable
reserves.

Q And you also study different shale formations
and pools?

A Yes.

Q And as part of your duties, are you familiar
with the porosity and permeability of differing shale

formations in West Virginia?

A Yes.
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Q And can you describe porosity and permeability
for me and explain the difference?

A Porosity in terms of in rock and porosity are
essentially the holes in the rock, the spaces. They're
not naturally connected. Permeability is the degree of
connectivity between these pores and how it connected.

Q And as part of your job, do you determine how
much area a potential gas well will drain?

A Yes.

Q And do you do so for both shallow wells and deep

wells as defined by West Virginia law?

A Yes. I do.

Q Are you familiar with the location for the BIG
333 well--

A Yes.

Q --that we're here tdday about? What is the

target formation of that well?
A The Point Pleasant.

Q And do you know what the proposed depth is for

that well?
A Thirteen thousand feet.
Q And is the well being drilled from a new or

existing pad?

A An existing pad as proposed.
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Q With respect to the well that we're here today
about, the BIG 333, how close is it to the nearest

producing well that's drilled into the Point Pleasant

formation?
A To the nearest permitted well?
o) Permitted well, yes.
A Three thousand feet.

Q And is that the BIG 192 well which is shown as
47-103-030377

A Yes.

Q And you've seen the map which was marked as

Exhibit 3 that we talked about during Mr. Bowman's

testimony?
A Yes.
Q And can you-- Mr. Bowman talked about the top

hole being 2,835 feet away. Are you familiar with the
bottom hole and how close it is to the BIG 1927

A Yes. I am. It's three thousand feet.

Q Three thousand feet. So it's my understanding
the proposed top hole is roughly 2,880 feet from the BIG
192. 1Is that correct?

A That's my understanding.

Q What about the producing formation? Is that

three thousand feet?
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A Three thousand feet.

Q Now, as part of your duties as a Reservoir
Engineer for EQT, are you able to calculate how large of
an area that this particular well will drain?

A Yes.

And how do you do that?

A For the most part and since this formation is in

its infancy, we're studying other producers' wells that

we've traded data from. And we make models of those
wells, simulation models, and populate them with the pad
physical properties.

And we have our completions design team
provide a frac model, and we input these into our
simulation model and determine how much it will drain over

how long a time.

0 And do you do comparisons with different shale
formations?

A We do.

Q And do you compare like the Marcellus and the

Point Pleasant?

A Yes. One of the big inputs into these
simulation models is core data. We look at the core data
of the Marcellus, Point Pleasant and production history.

0 Can you discuss the comparison between the
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Marcellus and Point Pleasant in terms of permeability?
A They're very, very similar, although the

mineralogy is different. Porosity and permeability of the

two formations are very similar. We have data sets from

our Core Lab Consortium. There is a band into the data,

but they plat more or less on top of each other.

Q Are you able to determine what the frac zone

area for the BIG 333 well will be?

A Yes.

Q And based on this, can you calculate the

potential drainage for the BIG 333 well?

A Yes.

0 And how large of an area could the BIG 333 well
potentially drain?

A Well, right now our completion design team are
modeling anything from three hundred to six hundred feet
fracture half-length. That would be six hundred feet to
one side, six hundred to the other or thfee hundred to one
side and three hundred to the other, somewhere in between.
We haven't got that done yet, and we really have to drill
it and produce it to determine everything.

0 Is the BIG 333 well outside of the dfainage area

of the BIG 1927

A Yes.
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Q Assuming these wells were closer than three

thousand feet, what is the reason for spacing them cioser
together than three thousand feet?

A Ideally, if we wanted to drill-- I mean, if we
wanted to produce the well efficiently, we would be able
to make the fractures grow much, much longer. We can't.

We spaced the fractures in our design sixty
feet apart, and it takes a long time for the rock between
those two fractures that are sixty feet apart to drain.

So anything that is beyond the end -- the
tip of the fractures, the time to drain that rock is not
in our lifetimes.

0  So if you were to follow the three thousand foot

spacing for Point Pleasant wells, is there potential for

waste?
‘A Yes, absolutely.
0 In your opinion, can the well bore be

effectively drained by drilling the laterals three

thousand feet apart?

A No. It cannot.

Q Okay. Now, with respect to the objection by
Mr. Wilcox, are you familiar with that?

A I am.

Q Okay. Are you familiar with how far the well
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bore for the BIG 333 will be in terms of the property

owned by Mr. Wilcox?

A Yes. I am.
0 And how far is that?
A It's a little over fourteen hundred feet. I

can't tell you the precise number.

Q Based on your opinions and studies, will there
be any drainage to the property of Mr. Wilcox from the BIG
333 well?

A I don't believe so. As I said, we don't drill
much beyond the face of the fracture. And any feasible
time fraﬁe—— And the fractures actually grow
perpendicular to the well bore. And so, you know, we're
tfying to drain the rock between the fractures.

We're going along this well bore. Anything
beyond the toe, éignificantly beyond the toe, like again
Mr. Wilcox's leases, will not be impacted by the depletion
from this well.

0 Based on your experience and the information
from today, is it your understanding that the well could
be safely and efficiently drilled in the proposed
location?

A I believe that's the best location for it.

MR. CASTO: That's all the questions I have.
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EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q I have a couple of follow-ups then. You
mentioned that you used core data from the Coring--

A Consortium.

Q --Consortium. Exactly where are your closest
cores to this location that were utilized in your
evaluation?

A There is nof a lot of core available near here.
However, we do have open hole logs near here in our PET
Physical Model that we use to interpret those logs as ties
to the core data throughout the basin.

We have on this well-- What is it?
--4710343109, we have open hole logs from a well that we
drilled a month or so ago. Although we don't have core,
we have a good interpretation of what the rock properties
are here.

Q Okay. Then how did'you arrive at your
probability value?

A Okay. Let me go back. We do have core, I
believe, from a Gascar [sic] well in this county. We have
several cores in Monroe County in Ohio and, also, in
Belmont County, Ohio. I believe we have Range Resources'

core in Washington County. We're dotted around. We have
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one core in Green County in Pennsylvania.

Q How consistent are your perm values from those
multiple cores that you mentioned?

A I guess the best way to describe it is there's--
Well, there's a cloud of data that is éuite tight from a
plotting porosity versus permeability. It's pretty
consistent. It's a large data set. It has some data
points on it that have been sampled by the consortium.
And we're using a correlation to that or a best-fit line
to that data.

Q  What was the-- I assume then that you took an
average permeability across the thickness of the
formation. What was that permeability value?

A We expect it here to be around a hundred and
twenty nanodarcys.

Q A hundred and twenty?

A Hundred and twenty nanodarcys. The porosity
we've measured here is on the order of six percent
porosity. And as I described, there is a range to that
permeability value, but it best fits about a hundred and
twenty, I guess. The low point's closer to eighty, and
the high point is one-sixty to two hundred.

Q So that is the range, eighty to one-sixty?

A Eighty to two hundred is probably the range.
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Q Eighty to two hundred nanodarcys?

A Yes. That's consistent with another direct

measurement that we have which is not core data, but it's

a de-fit which is a leap-off test on this well to the

north here. We measured a hundred and eighty nanodarcys.

We calculated.

Q When you did the de-fit, what did you determine?

Did you determine an ultimate bottom hole pressure?

A Yes. The pressure gradient, I know offhand, is

.95 in sample fit.

Q How large was your de-fit test?

A In terms of time or water volume?

Q Both.

A Okay. It was-- I don't know the precise

number. Normally, you'd pump a small one, pump a little
bit larger one on this, because we had seen results that
suggested that's what we should do. So I believe it was
around thirty barrels total volume that was pumped.

Sorry. What was the second part of that

question?
Q And your time.
A We saw closure very quickly. We saw linear

flow-out for about three days, had radial flow in about

twelve days.
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Q So three- to twelve-day recovery?

A Yes.

Q At a .95 gradient, you'd get an extremely high
pressure well?

A Yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: All right. I think that's all
the questions I have.
EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q Can you tell us a little bit about the lateral
length?
A We don't have a specific target lateral length.

Obviously, we're not trying to make uneconomic wells, but
we don't know what the economic length is just now. Just
know we're testing, and this is essentially spacing
testing with confer interference. Basically, we have two
wells barallel and fifty-one hundred is the lateral
length. I'm sure we'd be happy with longer or a little
bit shorter.
Q That's your lateral length, is fifty-one
hundred?
MR. BOWMAN: No. This is thirty-two hundred.
THE WITNESS: Thirty-two hundred. Sorry.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I'm sorry. I don't mean to
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interrupt,

but I want to go back and ask one question.
EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

Q So you're modeling-- You determined that you
believe your half-length is between three and six hundred
feet?

A That's what the completion design team are
telling me.

Q Based on your proposed pump?

A Based on the proposed pump. And we haven't got
anything to history-match that to yet.

Q So in your economic model with ydur proposed
completion and proposed lateral lépgth, does this well
generate an econoﬁic return?

A I believe so. The model we have just in our
typé curve is on the order of four BCF per thousand for
the lateral. fhese wells are very sensitive to high run
chief and you produce them up front. You may have heard
some operator's choking them back for a long period of
time. And that's not what you would do with such a short
lateral to make it pay out quicker.

EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH:

Q I understand this is kind of fiddling around
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with process here and test wells, and so on and so forth,
but depending upon what your results would be of both of
these wells, would there be the possibility of somewhere
in the future, if they're successful, coming back and
possibly putting another one or two in between them, if
you see the reserves are still there that you're not
recovering?

A I think we'd be very comfortable with one well
in between. I don't think there's any interest in tighter
spacing than that at this point. And we've seen operators
in Ohio that started off-- Gulfport's a good example.
They were developing at one point a six-fifty foot
spacing, then eight hundred. And their most recent IS
THAT RIGHT? material's saying they've changed to one
thousand feet of spacing.

EXAMINATION

BY CHAIRMAN LAY:

0 That brings another point here to my question in
this area. If I recall, this is probably high thermal
maturation, therefore, dry gas?

A Very dry gas, yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions?
EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:
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Q Mr. Buchanan, where's the closest Point Pleasant
well that your company operates? How far away is it?

A Well, it's on this map. It's flowing back
today. I can't tell you any more than that. But it's
this one here, 47103109. 1It's up there to the north.

o) That's a Point Pleasant well?

A Point Pleasant.

CHAIRMAN LAY: You're guessing that's forty-five
hundred plus?

THE WITNESS: I believe that's the one that
fifty-one hundred there on this spot.

BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

Q There's no core data from that or there was?
A There is not core on this one.
Q So the core that you were talking about earlier,

is some of that Marcellus coré, too, or was that just
Point Pleasant core?

A I was referring to Marcellus core and Point
Pleasant core, seeiﬁg that both data sets overlay each
other. We have on the order of three thousand individual
core plug samples or access to that data from our Core Lab
Consortium.

o} And that would be a mix of the two formations?

A No. That would be Point Pleasant only.
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Q What's the lateral length on the 31097

A I can get back to you in about twenty minutes to
tell you exactly. I believe it's around fifty-one
hundred.

Q That's the length of the lateral or the spacing?

A That's the length of the lateral.

Q So it's roughly two thousand feet longer than
the one you're proposing?

A Yes.

Q Is there a reason for that much differenée
between the two?

A I think it's more related to our acreage
position than anything else. We pretty much have most of
this'(indicating) area leased out. That's (indicating)
kind of the southern limit of our lease on here.

Q You commented that-- Mr. Radabaugh asked about

drilling in between this well and the 031370--

A Yeah.

Q --potentially down the road if things pan out.
A Mm-hum.

Q Those two right now, the laterals are roughly

three thousand feet apart?
A Yes.

Q If your fracture half-lengths are between three
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and six hundred feet, I think your answer to his question
was you might see the need to drill one well in between--
A Mm-hum.
Q --but maybe no more than that.
A Yeah.

Q So how is that-- I'm not following that. If

the half-lengths afe three to six hundred feet, I didn't

do the math, but I guess I was expecting a tighter spacing
than every fifteen hundred feet. Does that get you to
where you're being able to drain everything in between?

A I mean, I--

0] You can only draw it to see the--

A Every area is different. This is an area where
we don't have 3D seismic, so we don't know anything about
it. We have 2D lines through here. We know there's no
major structures, but we don't know if there's any natural
fractures or any--

CHAIRMAN LAY: Faults.

THE WITNESS: --thing like that that would not
show up on a 2D. When we analyzed this -- this first part
was coming on line today. When we get a few months there,
we'll get a feel for were our estimates on the fracture
half-length correct. And if they're shorter, then, you

know, maybe we would be looking at a tighter spacing than
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fifteen hundred.

CHAIRMAN LAY: I would assume that your
computation is that your frac length is three to six
hundred feet and then you would have a multiple of a
couple, two or three hundred feet additional drainage
because of natural drainage within the rock.

THE WITNESS: There'd be some fracture support
from beyond the test of the fractures. I mean, all the
fractures aren't exactly the same lengths. Some will be
slightly longer. Some will be slightly shorter.

In this natural gas price environment, it
makes more sense-- In thé service company price
environment, it makes more sense to drill one well and
spend the extra money on sound and water and try a longer
frac. At these depths, thirteen hundred feet, drilling an
extra well is very expensive.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So it sound like, and correct me
if I'm wrong, but it sounds like you're trying to
determine the economic limits of different-size lengths
within this reservoir--

THE WITNESS: Yep.

CHAIRMAN LAY: --and what your drainage radiuses
are, in fact. Any other questions? Okay. Witness may be

excused.
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(Witness excused.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Mr. Casto, any other witness?

MR. CASTO: Unless the Commission has additional

questions, that's all. I think our position's clear. The

top hole's closer than three, but the bottom hole is at

the three thousand mark. To the extent Mr. Wilcox is

impacted, as far as his objection, I believe the testimony

of Mr. Buchanan was sufficient on that point. Unless the

Board wants anything further, I think that's all I have.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. That being the case, we'll

go off the record.

(WHEREUPON, a discussion was had

off the record.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: We'll go back on the record. Do

we have a motion?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Mr. Chairman, I'd like

to make a motion to grant EQT their request for an

exception to the Rule 39 CSR.1-4.2 with the proposed BIG

333 #516341 to reduce the spacing of the top hole between

the BIG 333 and BIG 192 with a permit number of
4710303137.

COMMISSIONER GUM: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to
second that motion.

CHAIRMAN LAY: We have a motion and a proper




second. Any discussion?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: I'd like to add one
thing. Basically, the spacing that we're allowing is
what's depicted on the--

CHAIRMAN LAY: ©On the plat?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: --on the plat.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So noted. Any other discussion?
All those in favor of the motion, aye. Opposed, nay.
Motion carried.

We'll grant deep well approval and forward
it to the Office of 0il and Gas. A couple things, in the
future, we would love to see a schematic, both plan and
profile--

MR. BOWMAN: Yes, sir..

CHAIRMAN LAY: --of the well bore itself. 1In
this particular case, the distances between the wells are
sufficient, so that's not necessary. But in tight
spacing, it would definitely be helpful.

Also, I commend you on your preparation
with regard to the geophysical portion. However, if we do
have an amended application, we would probably best be
served to see your model, your actual data points, your
actual assumptions. I think that's sufficient. Anything

else for the record?
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COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: I need to make one
correction for the plat to the evidence.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. What's your correction?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: The distance between
the top holes is what's depicted in the evidence
presented.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anybody have an objection to
that? He's changing the motion to say that the distance
between the top holes is what was entered in evidence
today.

COMMISSIONER GUM: 1I'll accept that and second
it.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any further discussion on
amending the motion? All those in favor, aye? Opposed,
nay? Okay.

(WHEREUPON, the motion carried.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Nothing else? Okay. We'll close

the record. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY EQT PRODUCTION

COMPANY FOR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 39 CSR.1-4.2 ' DOCKET NO. 238
REGARDING THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL - CAUASE NO. 228
IDENTIFED AS THE BIG 333 #516341. ALSO TO BE HEARD :

IS THE OBJECTION TO NOTICE OF DEVIATION OF SAID

WELL WHICH IS TO BE LOCATED IN GRANT DISTRICT,

WETZEL COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.

- | NOTICE OF HEARING

Commission review and approve a request for an exception to the spacing requirements as set forth in
« to deviation which will be heard during the proceedings.

‘The matter is scheduled as stated below:

DATE: February 23,2016
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PLACE: Departmeht of Environmental Protection
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3 L B

Dated this 29" day of January, 2016, at Charleston, West Virginia.

Promoting a healthy environment.

EQT Production Company (“EQT”) has requested the WV Oil and Gas Conservation

CSR §39-1-4.2; for a well identified as BIG 333 #516341. The OGCC has also received an objection
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January 25, 2016

- West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission-
* ¢/o Ms. Cindy Raines -
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Oil and Gas
601 57th Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Request for hearing for spacing variance for BIG333 (516341), AP1 47-103-03136

Dear Ms. Raines,

In conjunction with its well work permit application for the BIG333 (516341) well, EQT

Production Company (EQT) is requesting a variance to the 3,000 ft. spacing requirement set

forth in W. Va, CSR §39-1-4-2. In accordance with W. Va. CSR §39-1-4.3, EQT submits to
. a hearing to offer the reasons and basis supporting its request for such variance.

The BIG333 (516341) well will be located within 3,000 feet of issued well, BIG192
(515950), AP147-103-03137. Because of the horizontal drilling method that is being used to
drill the aforementioned wells, EQT offers that spacing the wells closer than 3,000 feet apart
will result in the best and most efficient use of the resource and to minimize the potential for
wasle. '

If the Commission desires any further information from EQT prior to the scheduled hearing,
please do not hesitate to ask. Ican be reached at (304)848-0076.

Sincerely,

Vicki Roark
Permitting Supervisor-WV

Enc.

" EQT Production 115 Professional Place | P.O. Box 280 | Bridgeport, WV 26330
T304.848.0000 | F 304.848.0040 | www.eqt.com




Ex. ¢

109 Batalion Ave., PO Box 189
Middlebourne, WV 26149
September 1, 2015
RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well
EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341
N/

Please note my objection to EQT’s request to intentionally deviate this new deep well. This will
have an effect on the future production of my mineral rights on the aforesaid area. At no time has EQT
approached me to consider leasing my mineral rights for their drilling and production, of which | wouid
lease to them. Permitting this action on EQT’s part not only will make my mineral rights areas worthless
to future leasing or production, but also is downright dishonest & in my mind, theft. If an effort by EQT
had been made to lease my mineral rights, this action would be unnecessary and forthright. | ask that
you deny them this action until they properly approach me to lease my rights. .

Mitchell P. Wilcox




Notes:

Loeaﬁ'on of any deep wells within a two mile radius.

DRAWN BY: Gary Johnson

I DATE: January 7, 2016 I PROJECT NO: 33-34-G-15

SURVEYING AND MAPPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY:

ALLEGHENY SURVEYS, INC.

1-800-482-8606
P.O. BOX 438
BIRCH RIVER, WV 26610
PH: (304) 649-8606
FAX: (304) 649-8608

103-03135 LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953 |

103-03136  LAT: 39.524739 LON:-80.591937 | ~ ’°
103-03137  LAT: 39.527659 LON: -80.582618 T 2
103-03138  LAT: 39.527648 LON: -80.582531 ; i o

Location:

Well 47-103-03136, which is situated on the waters of South Fork of
Fishing Creek, in Big Run District of Wetzel County, West Virginia.

CADFILE: BIG 333 Deep Well Spacing I WELL NO.: 47-103-03136

PREPARED FOR:
EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,
INC.
P.O. Box 280

Bridgeport, WV 26330
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L - EX.5 5,
WWw - 6B : o _ APINO. 47 - <

4/15) - OPERATOR WELL NO. 516341
- a : : Well Pad Name: BIG333
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, OFFICE OF OiL AND GAS
WELL WORK PERMIT APPLICATION

1) Weli Operator:  EQT Production Company | 306686 ] 103 | 04 | 254 |
' Operator ID County District Quadrangle

2) Operator's Well Number: 516341 Well Pad Name: BIG333
Coastal Forest Resources Co. dba Coastal
3) Farm Name/Surface Owner : Timberlands Co Public Road Access: CoRt. 20

4) Elevation, current ground: 1,452.0 Elevation, proposed post-construction: 1,452.0

5) Well Type: (a) Gas ol ' Underground Storage

Other

(b) If Gas: Shallow

Horizontal

6) Existing Pad? Yes or No: yes

7) Proposed Target Formatlon(s). Depth(s) Anticipated Thicknesses and Associated Pressure(s):

Point
Target formation is Pleasant at a depth of 13073 with the anticipated thickness to be 102 feetand anticipated target pressure of 10856 PSI

, - Top of Point Pleasant 13024
8) Proposed Total Vertical Depth: - 13326
9) Formation at Total Vertical Depth: Trenton
10) Proposed Total Measured Depth: : 16,313
11) Proposed Horizontal Leg Length 3,212
12) Approximate Fresh Water Strata Depths: 581, 753
13) Method to Determine Fresh Water Depth: By offset wells
14) Approximate Saltwater Depths: ) 2257, 2370, 2657
15) Approximate Coal Seam Depths: - 743, 883, 919, 1011, 1240, 1333
16) Approximate Depth to Possible Void (coal mine, karst, other): None reported
17)Does pfoposed well location contain coal seams directly overlying or
adjacent to an active mine? :
(a) If Yes, provide Mine Info:  ‘Name:
’ Depth:
Seam:
Owner:

WV Depargmen nf
Environmental Brofdtion




APINO. 47 -

103 -
WW - 6B OPERATOR WELL NO. 516341
(4/15) - Well Pad Name: BIG333
CASING AND TUBING PROGRAM
18) .
TYPE Size New Grade Weight per ft. | FOOTAGE: For INTERVALS: CEMENT:
(in) or Ib/ft . Drilling (ft) Left in Well Fill- up (Cu.Ft.)
Used ' 9]
Conductor 26 New A-252 375w 60 60 114 C.T.S.
Fresh Water 18 5/8 New J-55 BTC 87.5 969 969 1,764 C.T.S.
Coal - - - - - - - '
Intermediate 1 133/8 New J-55 BTC 68 3,100 3,100 2679 C.T.S.
' o HC P-110 ' )
Intermediate 2 95/8 New EIP BTC 47 11,950 11,950 4853 CTS
Produbtion 51/2 New P-110 CYHP 26 16,313 16,313 See Note 1
TUbinL 2 3/8 J-55 4.6 [May not be r':r;.'l:hr;‘n%n be set 100"
Liners ’
— ‘ Dy g4
TYPE Size (in) Wellbore wall Burst Pressure Anticipated "Cemen Cement Yield
Diameter (in) - Thickness ' (psi) Max. Intemal Type (cu. ft./k)
: (in). Pressure (psi)
Conductor 26 32 0.438 880 Construction
Fresh Water - 1858 24 0.48 2,250 610 * See Note 2 1.22
Coal
Intermediate 1 13 3/8 17112 0.472 3,450 1953 * See Note 2 1.26
Intermediate 2 9 5/8 12 3/8 0.476 11,000 10,158 1.22
Production 51/2 8172 0.361 18,900 11,112 - 0.94
Tubing |
Liners
Packers
Kind: " N/A
Sizes: N/A
Depths Set: N/A
Note 1: EQT plans to bring the TOC on the production casing cement job 1,000’ above kick off pomt ‘which is at
least 500’ above the shallowest production zone, to avoid communication.
Note 2: Reference Variance 2014-17. (Attached)
. Page 2 of 3
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WW - 6B - : APINO. 47

- 103 -
(10/14) OPERATOR WELLNO. ~ 516341
’ . Well Pad Name: BIG333

19) Describe proposed well work, including the drilling and plugging back of any pilot hole:

Drill a vertical well down to an approximate depth of 13,326 tagging the Trenton, run logs, then plug back vertical portion of wellbore with a solid cement

plug, to approxmately 12,020 then kick off the horizontal leg into the Point Pleasant using a slick water frac.

20) Describe fracturing/stimulating methods in détail, including anticipated max pressure and max rate:

i Hydraulic fracturing is completed in accordance with state regulations using water recycled from previously fractured wells and obtained from

freshwater sources. This water is mixed with sand and a small percentage (less than 0.3%) of chemicals (including 15% Hydrochloric acid,
gelling agent, gel breaker, friction reducer, biocide, and scale inhibitor), referred to in the industry as a "slickwater" completion. Maximum
anticipated treating pressures are expected to average approximately 8500 psi, maximum anticipated treating rates are expected to average
approximately 100 bpm. Stage lengths vary from 150 to 300 feet. Average approximately 200,000 barrels of water per stage. Sand sizes
vary from 100 mesh to 20/40 mesh. Average approximately 200,000 pounds of sand per stage.

'21) Total area to be disturbed, including roads, stockpile area, pits, etc, (acres): ] No additional disturbance

22) Area to be disturbed for well pad only, less access road (acres): no additional disturbance
23) Describe centralizer placement for each casing string. i o
» Surface: Bow spring centralizers — One at the shoe and one spaced every 500'. : - |

- Intermediate: Bow spring centralizers— One cent at the shoe and one spaced every 500’ }
» Production: One spaced every 1000’ from KOP to Int csg shoe

24) Describe all cerhent additives associated with each cement type. Surface (Type 1 Cement): 0-3% Calcium Chloride
Used to speed the setting of cement slurries.

0.4% flake. Loss Circulation Material (LCM) is used to combat the loss of the cement slurry to a thief zone.

" Intermediate (Type 1 Cement): 0-3% Calcium Chloride. Salt is used in shallow, low temperature formations to speed the setting of cement
slurries. 0.4% flake. Loss Clrculation Material (LCM) is used to combat the loss of whole drilling fluid or cement slurry (not filtrate)

|

to a thief zone. . D/"H |
Production: S ' S §-34- 5 |
e ‘ _ o
Lead e 1 Cement): 0.2-0.7% ngnosulfonate (Retarder) Lengthens thickening time. . |

|

0.3% CFR (dlspersanl Makes cement easuer to mix.

Tail (Type H Cemént]: 0.25-0.40% Lignosulfonate (Retarder). Lengthens thickening time.

0.2-0.3% CFR (dispersant). This is to make the cement easler to mix.

|
|
60 % Calcuim Carbonate. Acid solubility. ' : _ ' ’

0.4-0.6% Halad (fluid loss). Reduces amount of water lost to formation.

25) Proposed borehole conditioning procedures.  Surface: Circulate hole clean (Approximately 30-45 minutes) rotating & reciprocating

one full joint until cuttings diminish at surface. When cuttings returning to surface diminish, continue to circulate an additional 5

minutes. To ensure that there is no fill, short trip two stands with no circulation. If there is fill, bring compressors back on

and circulate hole clean. A constant rate of higher than expected cuttings volume likely indicates washouts that will not clean up.

Intermediate: Circulate hole clean (Approximately 30-45 minutes) rotating & reciprocating one full joint until cuttings diminish at

surface. When cuttings returning to surface diminish, continue to circulate an additional 5 minutes. If foam drilling, to enhance

hole cleaning use a soap sweep or increase Injection rate & foam concentration.

Production: Pump marker sweep with nut plug to determine actual hole washout. Calculate a gauge holes bottoms up volume.

Perform a cleanup cycle by pumping 3-5 bottoms up or until the shakers are clean. Check volume of cuttings coming across \’E
the shakers every 15 minutes. ,‘ ,«“
: ’ s O
O"\\Gd PEEALAY

*Note: Attach additional sheets as needed.




well Dtod4l BIG333HI2
EQT Production ‘
Wetzel County West Virgina

. »
TVD Depth Formation
{feet) Tops (TVD)
0 .
a5¢
500 .
. Washington 743
750 Freshwater Zona {From MRC}) 753
Waynesburg 883
1,000 Coal e1e
Uniontown 1,011
1,260 Pittsburgh 1.240
Coat 1333
1,500 :
1,780
2.000
2250
Maxton 2443
2,500 Blg Lime 2484
Big Injun 2623
2,780 -Base Big Injun 2739
Weir 2879
3,000 Base Welr 2076
Qantz 2082
2,250 Fiity foot 3107
. Thinty foot 3194
3,500 Qordon 3308
Qordon Base 8341
3,750 Forth Sand 3380
. Bayard 3460
4,000 Bayard Bass 3687
Warmen 3985
4,250 Speechlay 4118
4,500
4750
5.000 ' Riley 5007
6,250
6,600
Benson 5637
5,750
Alaxandsr 5961
8,000 ,
6,250
6,500
6,760
7,000 Rhinestrest 7135
Sonyes 7183
7260 Middlssex 7343
Genesoe 7382
7.500 Genszso 7478
Tully 7505
7.760° Hamilton 7520
Marcsilus 7813
8,000 Onondaga/Huntersvills 7684
Oriskany 7891
8,250' Helderberg 7887
8500 Safina 8421
‘8,750
9,000
0280
8,500 :
Lockpor/Newburg 8887
8,750
10,000
Rose Hil! 10117
10250
10500 Packer Shell 10482
Clinton/Maedins 10638
10,750 Queenston/Juniata/Larriane 10741
11,000
11,280 . .
Reedyvilla 11418
11,500
1,750
Red/Grey Shats Transhtion 11850
12,000
12250
12,500
12,780
Utica 12014
13,000" Point Plaasant 13024
13,250 Tranten 13128
Black River 13339
13,500
13,750

Prepesed Well Work:

Drill a'vertical well down to an appreximate depth of 13,326
Plug back vertical portion of wellbore with cament plug.
Then kick off the horizontal teg Into the Peint Plsasant.

745

885
820
1012

- 1245

1337

Hole Size
{inches)

24

1712

7t

my
Su

i e i A # e B TS S rim

121/

KoP @

12,020 &t MD

812

Est. TD@ 13,072 hTVO
186,91 ftMD

Landcurve @ 13073 RTVD
13601 AMD

— —

—— T
3,212.20 #t Laterat

Casing
Type Size Wt (ppt)/Grads
(inches)
Conductor 26
Surface 1968 87.54 J-55 8TC
Intermediate Casing 1 1338 . 68# J-56 BTC
’
Intermediate Casing 2 124 478 HC P-110 EIP BTC

eCEVED Ges

Production Casing _.51 3 O\s‘t PQo cvp
CyRCE -
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August 11, 2015

Mr. Gene Smith

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Oil and Gas |
601 57th Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Casing on Wells (BIG333 — Utica Wells)
Dear Mr. Smith,

EQT is requesting the 18 5/8” surface casing be set at 969’ KB, 50’ below the coal at 919’
KB without setting below elevation. This will be 216’ below the deepest FW. The previous
wells drilled on this pad set 13-3/8” surface casing at approximately 1000’ KB. We will set
the 13 3/8” intermediate string at 3100’ KB, below the porosity zone in the Weir formation.
The previous wells drilled on this pad set 13-3/8” intermediate casing at approximately 3000’
KB. We will set the 9 5/8” second intermediate string at 11950’ KB, 100’ below the red/grey
transition in the Reedsville. . ,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (304) 848-0076.

~ Vicki Roark | .
Permitting Supervisor Vp‘ b
. (-5

Enc.

\
Y
- ’ . \[\!l\‘! D Jﬁ ""\1\!”?‘:“'\"
EQT Production 115 Professional Place | P.O. Box 280 | Bridgeport, WV'ZSa.';‘Qa:{‘._uE"“"

T304.848.0000 | F 304.848.0040 | www.eqtcom = """
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WW-9 " APINo.47 - 103 - 0
(2/15) Operator's Well No. - 516341
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS
Fluids/Cuttings Disposal & Reclamation. Plan
Operator Name - . EQT Production Company . OPCode 306686

Watershed (HUC10)  Aunty Run of South Fork Fishing Creek Quadrangle Big Run

Do you anticipate using more than 5,000 bbls of water to complete the proposed well- work? Yes _x No

Will a pitbeused ? Yes: X No:

If so please describe anticipated pit waste: flowback water & residual solids
Will a synthetic liner be used in the pit? Yes X No If so, whatmi.? 60
" Proposed Disposal Method For Treated Pit Wastes: '
Land Application
. Underground Injection ( UIC Permit Number 0014, 8462, 4037 )
. Reuse (at AP! Number Various : )
. Off Site Disposal  (Supply form WW.-3 for disposal location)
Other (Explain : )

Will closed loop system be used ?  Yes, The closed loop system will remove drill cuttings from the dnllinL
ﬂuid The drilt cuttings are then prepared for transportaﬁon to an off-site disposal facility.

Drilling medium anticipated for this well (vertical and horizontal)? Air, freshwater, oil based, etc. D/h 1Y
Alr is used lb drill the top-hole sections of the wellbore (surfacs, Intermediate, and pilof). Water based mud may be necessary depending on hote conditions to stabilize
) and drfl) the intermediate section. The pilot hale, curve, and latera! sections will be drilled with elther alr, water based mud, or oft based mud. ?)"1' ’(

~ If oil based what type? Synthetic, petroleum, etc Synthetic mud

Additives to be used in drilling medium? Alr - biodegradable ol lubricant , detergent, g. water. Water based mud - Barite, vi
alkalinity control, lime, filtration control, deflocculates, biodegradable off lubricant , defoaming, walnut shell, salt, x-cide, casbfmates.

Oil based mud - synthetic base oil, emulsifier, salt, fime, viscosifer, atkalinity control, filtration contral, deflocculates,

biodegradable OIl {ubricant , defoamlng. carbonates

Drill cuttings disposal method? Leave in pit, landfill, removed offsite, etc. Landfill
- If left in pit and plan to solidify what medium will be used? (Cement, Line, sawdust) n/a
"« - ‘Landfill or offsite name/permit number? See Attached List

Permittee shall provide written notice to the Office of Oil and Gas of any load of drill cuttings or associated waste rejected at
any Waest Virginia solid waste facility. The notice shall be provlded within 24 hours of rejection and the permittee shall also

disclose where it was property disposed.

| certify that | understand and agree to the terms and conditions of the GENERAL WATER POLLUTION PERMIT issued
on August 1, 2005, by the Office of Ol and Gas of the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection. | understand that the
" provisions of the permit are enforceable by law. Violations of any term or condition of the general permit and/or other applicable law

or regulation can lead to enforcement action.
| certify under penalty-of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted on this

application form and afl aftachments thereto and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals Immediately responsible for obtaining
‘aware jhat there are significant penatties for

the information, | believe that the information is true, accurate, and compiete. |
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine or imprisonm

Company Official Signature
Company Official (Typed Name) Y _
Company Official Title Pem‘;@n’g Supervisor

Subscnbed an n? me this / 2 dayof %

My commission expires %J SPD

}‘%330

o MyTammission Exp
lllll'llllllllll”l"ll lllll““lllllllﬂllllllllllll"g




Form WW-9

Operator's Well No. 516341

Proposed Revegetation Treatment: Acres Disturbed  no additional disturbance Prevegetation pH

Lime 3 Tdns/acre or to correct to pH : 6.5

Fertiize type Granular 10-20-20

Fertilizer Amount 3 Ibs/acre (500 Ibs minimum)

Mulich 2 . Tons/acre

Seed Mixtures

Temporary Permanent

Seed Type Ibs/acre _ Seed Type lbs/acre :
KY-31 . 40 Orchard Grass 15

Alsike Clover 5 ' Alsike Clover : 5

Annual Rye . 15

Attach:
Drawing(s) of road, location,pit and proposed area for land application.

Photocopied section of igvolved 7.5' topographic sheet.

Plan Approved by: ' // —

'Comments:

-Title: ﬂ,“l' 'f‘6<f F’J Y-15~
( . ) No

Field Reviewed?




Notes:

Location of any desp wels within  two mile radius.

DRAWN BY: Gary Johnson

Icer: January 7, 2016 IPRO.ECTNO: 33-34-G-15

SURVEYING AND MAPPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY:

ALLEGHENY SURVEYS, INC.
1-800-482-8606

LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953
103-03138  LAT: 39.524739 LON: -80.591937
103-03137  LAT: 39.527659 LON: -80.582618
103-03138  LAT: 39.527648 LON: -80.582531

Location:

EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,

P.O. BOX 438 Well 47-103-031386, which Is situated on the waters of South Fork of 'Nc'
BIRCH RIVER, WV 26610 Fishing Creek, in Big Run District of Wetzel County, West Virginia. P.O. Box 280
PH: (304) 649-8608 Bridgeport, WV 26330
FAX: (304) 649-8608 CADFLE: BIG 333 Deep Well Spacing IWELLNO.: 47-103-03136




CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT AND EASEMENT

I, Edward G. Kraynok, Vice-Presiden_t of Coastal Forest Resources Company, a Virginia
Corporation, d/b/a Coastal Timberlands Company the undersigned, for valuable consideration,

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, being all the owners of the surface
of that certain lot, tract or parcel of land located in Grant District, Wetzel County, State of West
Virginia, shown on plat or survey attached hereto, and referred to as Coastal tract W-Wet-642
Evans Aunty Run, and further identified as being Parcel 13 on Tax Map 23; hereby acknowledge
and agree to and grant this-Ceniﬁca;e of Consent and Easement, pursuant to West Virginia Code,
Section 22C-9-7(b) (4) and Operating Rule 4.4 of the Rules and Regulations of the West Virginia
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, to EQT Production Company, it successors or assigns,
for the drilling and operation of a deep well on the BIG333 pad for the production of 011 or gas at

the location shown on the attached plat or survey.

Executed this J ~ U day of __4 7 Fui , 2015.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF _{ ,UD@\ A To-Wit

L }—‘lfl e Q\/ \/ /Uv l €.  a Commissioner in and for the aforesald County and
State, do hereby cemfy that Edward G. Kraynok, Vice-President of Coastal Forest Resources

Company, a Virginia Corporation. d/b/a Coastal Timberlands Company, whose name is signed to
the writing above, bearing date on the Qﬂ day of FAWNRY i , 2015, has
this day acknowledged the. same .before me, in my said County and State.
" Given under my hand this_ 3¢ day of __ ] mri‘ [ , 2015.

My Commission expires on: 3 JEUE ‘C-)Q

OFFICIAL SEAL
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
NOTARY PUBLIC
ANITA C, WHITE

AL
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= — o g ~
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. I, the undersigned, hereby certify thet this plat is G e,
correct (o the best.of my knowledge and bellef S Sogplle ™,
and shows all the information required by law and § VNG, %
the regulations Issued and piescribed by the i, { NO. 2002 \‘ H
Department of Environmentai Profection. g SRS o
P K S B 5ol pete s
" RS, 2002 T tonaL S
. 4 8
FILE NO: _33-16 A, '
| DRAWING NO: _Ution 2 112 L DA-TE,' Ml 0 B
SOALE: 2000 . STATE Q ’WES. ‘\ﬂRGINIA OPERATOR'S WELL NO.: __616341
MINIMUM DEGREE OF ACCURACY: DEPARTMENT OP IRONMEJFIAL PROTECTION API WELL NO
- 12800, OIL AND.GAS DIVISION
PROVEN SOURCE OF ELEVATION: e a? 47 . 103 .
4 R . STATE  COUNTY  PERMIT
WELLTYPE: DOIL  BGAS O LIQUID INJECTION [J WASTE DISPOSAL
(IF GAS) PRODUCTION: [ STORAGE (X DEEP [J SHALLOW

DISTRICT: __ Grant

LOCATION: BLEVATION: As-Buit- 1457  WATERSHED Aunly Run of South Fork Fishing Creek

QUADRANGLE: __Big Run

COUNTY: __Wplzs]

SURFACE OWNER: _Coastal'Forest Resources Co., d/b/a Coastal Timbes

[ ROYALTY OWNER: _Alox Hart, et el.

ds Co.

LEASE NO: 180015

PROPOBED WQRK: M DRILL O CONVERT [JDRILL DEEPER ® FRACTURE OR STIMULATE [] PLUG OFF OLD FORMATION
CIPERFORATE NEW FORMATION  [J OTHER PHYSICAL CHANGE IN WELL (SPECIFY)
i geiLuG AND ABANDON [JCLEAN OUT ANDREPLUG  TARGET FORMATION: Point Pleasant _ ESTIMATED DEPTH Twesr

ACREAGE: 28368
ACREAGE: _386¢

WELL OPERATOR: _EQT Production C

| doilal 4

ADDRESS: 115 Professional Place PO Box 280 ADDRESS:
Bridgoport, WV 26330

DESIGNATED AGENT: RexC. Ray
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d and unsafe location.

ote 2: Difficult location due to narrow ridge with steep slopes.

ote 3: Location is currently occupied by existing well pad access road, newly
constructed pipeline and spoil.

Notes:
Location of any deep wells within a two mile radius.
DRAWNBY: Tim Rutledge DATE: February 3, 2016 PROJECTNO: 33-34-G-15 Coordnams
103-03135 LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953

SURVEYING AND MAPPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY: 103-03136  LAT: 39.524739 LON. -80.591937
; 103-03137  LAT: 39.527659 LON: -80.582618
103-03138 LAT: 39.527648 LON: -80.582531 / EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,

ALLEGHENY SURVEYS, INC. | = INC

1-800-482-8606 031386, which is situated on th t f South Fork of
P.O. BOX 438 Well 47-103- , which is situated on the waters of South Fork of P.O. Box 280

Fishing Creek, in Grant District of Wetzel County, West Virginia.
BIRCH RIVER, WV 26610 ing ty. 9 Bridgeport, WV 26330

PH: (304) 649-8606
FAX: (304) 649-8608 CADFILE: BIG 333 H12 Site Map WELLNO.:  47-103-03136

PREPARED FOR:
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Oil and Gas Commission of WV Multi-Page ™ . Docket No. 238, Cause No. 228
February 23, 2016

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

DOCKET NO. 238
CAUSE NO. 228

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY
EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR AN
EXCEPTION TO RULE 39 CSR.1-4.2
REGARDING THE DRILLING OF THE
PROPOSED WELL IDENTIFIED AS THE
BIG 333 #516341 TO BE LOCATED IN
GRANT DISTRICT, WETZEL COUNTY,
WEST VIRGINIA.

Transcript of a hearing had on the 23rd day of
February, 2016, at 10:00 a.m., in the Dolly Sods
Conference Room in the West Virginia Department of Natural
Reéources located at 601 57th Street, Southeast,
Charleston, West Virginia, pursuant to the West Virginia

Rules of Civil Procedure.

BEFORE: Barry Lay, Chairman
Robert Radabaugh, Commissioner
Anthony Gum, Commissioner
James Martin, Commissioner
Lisa McClung, Commissioner
Cindy Raines, Staff

Bonnie K. Wolfe, CCR - (304) 744-4318
1211 Ellen Dr., S. Charleston, WV 25303




0Oil and Gas Commission of WV

Multi-Page ™

Docket No. 238, Cause No. 228
February 23, 2016

Page 2
APPEARANCES:

ON BEHALF OF THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA:

Greg Foster, Assistant Attorney General
ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONER, EQT:
Matt Casto, Esquire
Babst Calland, Attorneys at Law
300 Summers Street, Suite 1000
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

ALSO PRESENT:
John Damato, EQT Representative

INDEX

PETITIONER'S WITNESSES EXAMINATION

DIRECT

B. Wayne Bowman, Il 5 11 (Radabaugh)

12 (Lay)

15 (Martin)

16 (Lay

18 (Martin)
Christopher Buchanan 19 27 (Lay)

30 (Radabaugh)

31 (Lay)

31 (Radabaugh)

32 (Lay)

32 (Martin)
EXHIBITS IDENTIFIED
No. 1 (Notice) 3
No. 2 (Legal Advertisement) 4
No. 3 (Request for Hearing/Map) 4
No. 4 (Wilcox Objection) 4
No. 5 (Well Permit Application) 4
No. 6 (Map) 9
Reporter's Certificate 40
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1 Publication. That's 2.
2 (WHEREUPON, said document was
3 identified as Exhibit No. 2 and
4 is attached hereto and made a part
5 hereof.)
6 CHAIRMAN LAY: Exhibit 3 is a Request for
7 Hearing with an attached map.
8 (WHEREUPON, said document was
9 identified as Exhibit No. 3 and

10 is attached hereto and made a part
11 hereof.)
12 CHAIRMAN LAY: Exhibit 4 is a copy of an

13 objection received by the Commission from Mitchell P.
14 Wilcox.

15 (WHEREUPON, said document was

16 identified as Exhibit No. 4 and

17 is attached hereto and made a part

18 hereof.)

19 CHAIRMAN LAY: And § is the information needed
20 from the deep well application.

21 (WHEREUPON, said document was

22 identified as Exhibit No. 5 and

23 is attached hereto and made a part

24 hereof.)
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1 CHAIRMAN LAY: Before the Oil and Gas
2 Conservation Commission of the State of West Virginia in
3 the matter of the request by EQT Production Company for an
4 exception to Rule 39 CSR.1-4.2 regarding the drilling of
5 the proposed well identified as the BIG 333 #516341.
6 Also to be heard is an objection to notice
7 of deviation of said well which is to be located in Grant
8 District, Wetzel County, West Virginia. This is Docket
9 No. 238, Cause No. 228. ,
10 Let the record show that present are
11 members of the Commission, Lisa McClung, James Martin,
12 Anthony Gum, Robert Radabaugh, Barry Lay. Also present in
13 Greg Foster, Counsel, and Cindy Raines of Staff.
14 I'd like to place of record as Exhibit 1 a
15 copy of the Notice of Hearing along with the return
16 receipts, if you'll pass that that (indicating) direction,

17 please. :

18 (WHEREUPON, said document was

19 identified as Exhibit No. 1 and

20 is attached hereto and made a part

21 hereof.)

22 CHAIRMAN LAY: Exhibit 2 is a copy of the

23 Request for Publication for a Class I1 Legal Advertisement
24 along with the Notice of the Secretary of State

Page 5
1 CHAIRMAN LAY: At this time, the Commission will
2 take appearances.
3 MR. CASTO: Matthew Casto, Attorney on behalf of
4 EQT. With me, I also have Wayne Bowman with EQT, Chris
5 Buchanan with EQT and John Damato with EQT.
6 CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. If that's the case, do you
7 want to call your first witness?
8 MR. CASTO: Yes. The first witness will be
9 Wayne Bowman.
10 CHAIRMAN LAY: The court reporter will please
11 swear Mr. Bowman in.
12 (Witness sworn.)
13 THEREUPON came
14 BRIAN WAYNE BOWMAN, I
15 called as a witness by the Petitioner herein, being first
16 duly sworn according to law, testified as follows:
17 DIRECT EXAMINATION )
18 BY MR. CASTO:
19  Q Please state your name for the record, please.
20 A Brian Wayne Bowman, II.
21  Q And Mr. Bowman, can you take me through your
22 educational background and work history?
23 A Ihave a Bachelor of Science in Agriculture,
24 Environmental Protection option with a specialization in
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West Virginia, what are your job duties?

A My group is responsible for the surface
operations associated with the well planning process,
contact with landowners, coal owners, et cetera.

Q And as part of your duties in your job, do you
also review information in order for EQT to submit
applications for deep wells?

A Yes.

Q And horizontal wells as well?

A Yes.

Q The hearing that we're here today about, the Big
333, did you review the information provided in order for
EQT to submit the permit for that well?

A Yes. .
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Page 6 ‘ Page 8
1 the reclamation of disturbed lands from West Virginia | 1 the east is API #47-103-03137, which is a permitted Point
2 University in 1991, 2 Pleasant well that we permitted late last year.
3 In 1997, 1 went to work for Eastern States 3 To the north shows the bottom hole portion
4 Oil and Gas. In February of 2000, EQT purchased all of | 4 and portion of the lateral of another deep well that's
5 the assets of Eastern States. 5 permitted.
6 Q And who is your current employer? 6 And to the east, proposed 47-103-03136,
7 A BQT Production Company. 7 which is the well subject to this hearing, shows the top
8 Q And what is your current job with EQT? 8 hole location, the build-out and the proposed lateral and
9 A Regional Land Manager, Northern West Virginia. | 9 its relative distances from the permitted well.
10 Q And as the Regional Land Manager for Northern |10  Q My understanding, based on looking at this map,

11 is that the proposed top hole location for the BIG 333 is
12 closer than three thousand feet to the existing well which
13 is also known as the BIG 192?

14 A Yes. It's about 2,836 feet.

15 Q And that's the top hole. Correct?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Okay. And what about the bottom hole? How

18 close is the bottom?

19 A It's three thousand feet. It basically runs

20 parallel with the permitted well.

21  Q Okay. So the top hole is closer than three

22 thousand feet, but the bottom hole is three thousand feet
23 away?

24 A Yes.

_ Page 7
Q ‘And are you familiar with the proposed location
for the Big 3337
A Yes. *

MR. CASTO: All right. Mr. Lay, the map that
you introduced-- I don't know if it's the same one as
this (indicating ). --as Exhibit 3--

' CHAIRMAN LAY: It looks like it.

MR. CASTO: This is just a larger copy, I think.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. As long as it's-- It
looks like the same map, just a larger scale.

MR. CASTO: Okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN LAY: We can work off of that one.
This (indicating) will be fine.

MR. CASTO: We've got several larger copies if
you guys want them.

L T R R
B W N = O

16 CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay.

17 MR. CASTO: I'm going to ask him a few questions
18 about the map.

19 BY MR. CASTO:

20 Q Mr. Bowman, are you familiar with the map that

[\
—

was previously admitted as part of Exhibit 3?
22 A Yes.
23 Q Okay. And what does this map shows a two-mile

24 radius circle from the proposed deep well in question. To

Page 9
1 MR. CASTO: Now, let me show you another map.
2 1'd like to mark this as Exhibit 6.
3 (WHEREUPON, said document was
4 identified as Exhibit No. 6 and
5 is attached hereto and made a part
6 hereof.)
7 BY MR. CASTO: ‘
8 Q Mr. Bowman, I've shown you what I've marked as
9 Exhibit No. 6. Can you describe to me what Exhibit 6 is?
10 A This is an aerial view of the existing BIG 333
11 pad from which several Marcellus wells -- several
12 horizontal Marcellus wells had previously been drilled and
13 the pad on which the proposed well in question and subject
14 to the hearing is proposed.
15  Q And does this aerial view show the proposed
16 location for the BIG 333 that we're here today about?
17 A Yes. It does.
18  Q And where is that located?
19 A In the central portion of the map just north of
20 the flow-back pit shows the existing pad and production
21 facilities and the proposed top hole location.
22 Q The dotted yellow line, is that pointing to
23 those?
24 A The dotted yellow line is the proposed bore path
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1 build-out and the horizontal portion. The top hole's 1 A A unit map has not yet been prepared.
2 represented by a circle with clear spaces and red spaces, | 2 EXAMINATION
3 cross hairs. _ 3 BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
4 Q Now, I note there are some notes, Note 1, Note 4 Q On the plat, it shows a highlighted area.
5 2, Note 3 on this map. Can you describe for me what those 5 A Yeah
6 are? 6 Q Is that the proposed unit?
7 A Sure. But first, there's a gray radius that is 7 A That would not necessarily be the proposed unit.
8 shown on the map. That represents the three thousand foot 8 And I can't tell from here. That would either be-- That
9 radius from the existing deep well. Note 1 is a potential | 9 may indicate the radius of five hundred feet or fifteen
10 spot that's outside the three thousand foot radius. It's |10 hundred feet.
11 on a pretty steep hillside, not build-able, so not 11 Q Five hundred feet.
12 suitable for a surface location for a deep well. 12 A Five hundred feet. As of yet, our title group
13 Note 2 represents another location that's 13 has not created a unit map for the proposed well. As we
14 just outside the three thousand foot radius. It's located |14 get closer to operations, I'm sure that will occur at that
15 on a steep ridge portion that is south of the existing 15 time.
16 wells and the existing well pad, on the other side of the |16 = Q But this would be a voluntary unit. You have
17 flow bank pit and a soil stockpile area. 17 the right to unitize all the tracts--
18 And Note 3 is also an area that's outside 18 A Yes,sir.
19 the three thousand feet. That's encumbered with the 19  Q --along this radius?
20 access road to the pad and an existing pipeline. These [20 A Yes, sir.
21 spots were shown to indicate locations that would be legal 21 CHAIRMAN LAY: Sorry, Bob. I didn't mean to
22 under the regulations but locations where we cannot drillj22 jump in.
23 the proposed well. v 23 COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: That's fine.
24 Q So the notes are possible locations that in your 24 CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions? I have one,
Page 11 Page 13
1 estimation are not feasible to build in those locations. 1 but go ahead, anybody--
2 Correct? : 2 COMMISSIONER MCCLUNG: I just want to know where
3 A Correct. 3 the Wilcox--
4 Q Okay. And that's the reason EQT has chosen the | 4 ~ BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
5 location as part of the permit application? 5 Q That's my question, too. Where is Mr. Wilcox's
6 A Yes. 6 property? '
7 Q Now, the bottom hole producing formations, I 7 A If you look at the bottom hole of the well, that
8 notice that the three thousand foot marker follows that | 8 fifteen hundred foot radius would barely clip the corner
9 gray radius. Is that correct? 9 of the property that he owns. Members of our organization
10 A It does for a portion and continues on to the 10 actually have a meeting, I think, this evening with Mr.
11 bottom hole. 11 Wilcox to discuss--
12 Q Allright. Now, does EQT have all the 12 Q Can you identify on here as to which tract it is
13 properties under lease for the BIG 333 well? 13 the--
14 A Yes. 14 A if I can get a copy of the plat.
15 Q And to your knowledge, does the proposed BIG 333({15  Q It looks like these are partial numbers.
16 location meet all the requirements of the deep well 16 A Right. Idon't want to try to say from memory.
17 statutes and regulations in West Virginia? 17 It's 28-61, I believe.
18 A Yes. 18 Q 28-61, you said?
19 MR. CASTO: That's all the questions I have for 19 A Yes. Ibelieve that's correct. Our staff's
20 this witness. 20 been attempting to make contact with Mr. Wilcox since week
21 CHAIRMAN LAY: Questions? 21 before last, and I believe a meeting is set up for this
22 EXAMINATION 22 evening.
23 BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: 23 COMMISSIONER GUM: But you did talk to him
24  Q Did you all provide a unit map by any chance? 24 before?
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1 THE WITNESS: We have taken leases from him on | 1 A Yes, sir.
2 other parcels previously. And efforts have been made to| 2 COMMISSIONER MARTIN: Thank you.
3 set up a meeting ideally prior to today. But apparently | 3 CHAIRMAN LAY: Do you have someone who can
4 based on his schedule, today was when he could meet with 4 testify with regard to the design layout of the well path
5 our-- 5 itself? Is that you, Mr. Bowman?
6 COMMISSIONER GUM: Okay. 6 MR. CASTO: We've got the Reservoir Engineer to
7 THE WITNESS: --our folks. 7 talk about drainage if the Board desires. But as far as
8  BY CHAIRMAN LAY: 8 design and layout of the pad, I don't know if that would
9  Q Based on what I'm seeing here (indicating), it 9 be you, Wayne, or if that would be--
10 looks like that you have included what is at least, from |10 CHAIRMAN LAY: No, no. The well bore itself.
11 what I see of the plat, that three are three separate 11 MR. CASTO: The well bore itself would be--
12 leases embraced in this location, Lease 190015, Lease |12 CHAIRMAN LAY: You're starting on a surface
13 104225 and Lease 991903. Is that what you have 13 location. I wanted to know when you're going to intersect
14 identified? 14 your target, at what point.
15 A The first two, yes. I don't see-- 9919037 15 MR. CASTO: Can you do that, Chris?
16  Q It's to the north. 16 MR. BUCHANAN: Depends on the question.
17 A Yes. 17 EXAMINATION
18  Q Butit's not—- It may not be affected. I don't 18  BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
19 know the distance. 19  Q Do you have anything that identifies the heal
20 A Itis very close. The top hole's about fourteen 20 and actual intersection point with-- What are you
21 hundred and eighty feet away from the southernmost point 21 targeting, the Point Pleasant?
22 of that lease. 22 A Point Pleasant. This map shows the build-out
23 CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. Any other questions before 23 portion of the well and then the starting of the lateral
24 1go? 24 itself. We should be intersecting the Point Pleasant very
. Page 15 Page 17
1 EXAMINATION 1 near the heal but outside or right at the three thousand
2 BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN: 2 foot radius.
3 Q Mr. Chairman, I have a question. Mr. Bowman, I | 3  Q That's what I mean. Do you have a well
4 think you testified to this, but I just missed it. The 4 schematic?
5 exception we're here to address is regarding three 5 A I'mlooking through the application. We have a
6 thousand foot spacing? 6 casing schematic, but I don't think it in its present form
7 A Yes, sir. , 7 would indicate exactly where we would penetrate the Point
8 Q And what wells are affected in that way? 8 Pleasant related to the three thousand fect from the
9 A There's one well currently permitted. It's API 9 existing permitted well.
10 #47-103-03137. That's our BIG 192 pad. It's an existing|10 Q Okay. You said that Mr. Wilcox's property was
11 Marcellus pad, and we have a permitted Point Pleasant well |11 just barely touched. From what distance of your terminus
12 there. It has not yet been drilled. ‘ 12 of your toe would it be from there to the beginning of
13 Q Soit's just that one well? 13 Mr. Wilcox's property?
14 A Yes. 14 A Idon't have the precise distance, but it's very
15 Q And that's an issue primarily with the two 15 near the fifteen hundred foot radius from the toe of the
16 surface locations. Right? 16 well. But it's fourteen hundred something, but I don't
17 A Yes. 17 know the exact number.
18  Q The laterals otherwise are-- 18  Q So you don't have any schematics?
19 A Legal locations. 19 A No. We have the diagram, but it doesn't
20 Q --are legal? 20 delineate the exact intersection.
21 A Yes, sir. 21  Q In the future, please provide that information.
22 Q And that's the only well really impacted-- 22 A Yes,sir.
23 A Yes,sir. 23 Q Looks like it's-- Looks like I understand it.
24 Q --in terms of the spacing? 24 And in this particular case, the distances aren't that
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critical. For the record, however, the surface location
and all of the existing bore holes from surface to
terminus are at least four hundred feet from all of the
unit or lease boundaries?

A Yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. I think that's-- Any
other questions?
EXAMINATION
BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:

Q Mr. Chairman, I do have one more, and it may not
be for Mr. Bowman. Your well bore schematic shows an
estimate of the lateral length of right at thirty-two
hundred feet. Is that a common footage for this type of
development?

A It's a little outside of my bailiwick, but I
would say at this point we don't have a common length
based on these wells.

Q So is there somebody else that might testify to
that? ,

MR. BUCHANAN: We don't have a specific length.

MR. CASTO: Mr. Buchanan can possibly address
that. Yes.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions? Okay. If
there are no other questions, witness may be excused.

1

O 0~ & L bW

Page 20
Petroleum Engineering Department of Heriot-Watt University
in Scotland.

Q And can you take me through your work history
and experience?

A I started with Occidental in California in 2001
as a Reservoir Engineer, worked there for nine years, then
moved to Appalachia or to the Pittsburgh area and worked
with EXCO Resources as Senior Reservoir Engineer for two
years and then joined EQT in 2013.

Q And are you currently a Reservoir Engineer for
EQT?

A I joined them as a Reservoir Engineer. Now I'm
Manager of Reservoir Engineering.

Q What does a Reservoir Engineer do?

A We generally provide assessments of performance
of wells and estimates of reserves and recoverable
1eserves.

Q And you also study different shale formations
and pools?

A Yes.

Q And as part of your duties, are you familiar
with the porosity and permeability of differing shale
formations in West Virginia?

A Yes.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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(Witness excused.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: You can call your next witness,
Mr. Casto.

MR. CASTO: Okay. For the record initially,
given the fact that the surface location was closer than
three thousand but the bottom hole was further, I intended
to just use Mr. Bowman. But once I saw the objections
from Mr. Wilcox, that's why I have Mr. Buchanan here, to
talk about the drainage aspects. So I would call Chris
Buchanan.

(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came
CHRISTOPHER BUCHANAN
called as a witness by the Petitioner herein, being first
duly sworn according to law, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CASTO:
Q Can you state your name for the record, please?
A Christopher William Buchanan.
Q And can you take me through your educational
background?
A 1 have a Bachelor's in Geology, Petroleum
Geology, from the University of Aberdeen in Scotland and a
Master's in reservoir evaluation and management from the

24

Page 21

Q And can you describe porosity and penneablhty
for me and explain the difference?

A Porosity in terms of in rock and porosity are
essentially the holes in the rock, the spaces. They're
not naturally connected. Permeability is the degree of
connectivity between these pores and how it connected.

Q And as part of your job, do you determine how
much area a potential gas well will drain?

A Yes.

Q And do you do so for both shallow wells and deep
wells as defined by West Virginia law?

A Yes. Ido.

Q Are you familiar with the location for the BIG
333 well--

A Yes.

Q --that we're here today about? What is the
target formation of that well?

A The Point Pleasant.

Q And do you know what the proposed depth is for
that well?

A Thirteen thousand feet.

Q And is the well being drilled from a new or
existing pad?

A An existing pad as proposed.

Bonnie K. Wolfe, CCR - (304) 744-4318
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Q With respect to the well that we're here today
about, the BIG 333, how close is it to the nearest
producing well that's drilled into the Point Pleasant
formation?

A To the nearest permitted well?

Q Permitted well, yes.

A Three thousand feet.

Q And is that the BIG 192 well which is shown as
47-103-03037?

A Yes.

Q And you've seen the map which was marked as
Exhibit 3 that we talked about during Mr. Bowman's
testimony?

A Yes.

Q And can you-- Mr. Bowman talked about the top
hole being 2,835 fect away. Are you familiar with the
bottom hole and how close it is to the BIG 192?

A Yes. Iam. It's three thousand feet.

Q Three thousand feet. So it's my understanding
the proposed top hole is roughly 2,880 feet from the BIG

11

20

Page 24
Marcellus and Point Pleasant in terms of permeability?

A They're very, very similar, although the
mineralogy is different. Porosity and permeability of the
two formations are very similar. We have data sets from
our Core Lab Consortium. There is a band into the data,
but they plat more or less on top of each other.

Q Are you able to determine what the frac zone
area for the BIG 333 well will be?

A Yes.

Q And based on this, can you calculate the
potential drainage for the BIG 333 well?

A Yes.

Q And how large of an area could the BIG 333 well
potentially drain?

A Well, right now our completion design team are
modeling anything from three hundred to six hundred feet
fracture half-length. That would be six hundred feet to
one side, six hundred to the other or three hundred to one
side and three hundred to the other, somewhere in between.
We haven't got that done yet, and we really have to drill

21 192. Is that correct? 21 it and produce it to determine everything.
22 A That's my understanding. 22 Q Is the BIG 333 well outside of the drainage area
23  Q What about the producing formation? Is that 23 of the BIG 192? ’
24 three thousand feet? ' 24 A Yes.
- Page 23 . Page 25
1 A Three thousand feet. 1 Q Assuming these wells were closer than three
2 Q Now, as part of your duties as a Reservoir 2 thousand feet, what is the reason for spacing them closer
3 Engineer for EQT, are you able to calculate how large of | 3 together than three thousand feet?
4 an area that this particular well will drain? 4 A Ideally, if we wanted to drill-- I mean, if we
5 A Yes. 5 wanted to produce the well efficiently, we would be able
6 Q And how do you do that? 6 to make the fractures grow much, much longer. We can't.
7 A For the most part and since this formation is in 7 We spaced the fractures in our design sixty
8 its infancy, we're studying other producers' wells that 8 feet apart, and it takes a long time for the rock between
9 we've traded data from. And we make models of those | 9 those two fractures that are sixty feet apart to drain.
10 wells, simulation models, and populate them with the pad 10° So anything that is beyond the end -- the
11 physical properties. 11 tip of the fractures, the time to drain that rock is not
12 And we have our completions design team 12 in our lifetimes.
13 provide a frac model, and we input these into our 13 Q So if you were to follow the three thousand foot
14 simulation model and determine how much it will drain over |14 spacing for Point Pleasant wells, is there potential for
15 how long a time. 15 waste?
16 Q And do you do comparisons with different shale |16 A Yes, absolutely.
17 formations? 17 Q In your opinion, can the well bore be
18 A Wedo. 18 effectively drained by drilling the laterals three
19  Q And do you compare like the Marcellus and the |19 thousand feet apart?
20 Point Pleasant? 20 A No. It cannot.
21 A Yes. One of the big inputs into these 21  Q Okay. Now, with respect to the objection by
22 simulation models is core data. We look at the core data|22 Mr. Wilcox, are you familiar with that?
23 of the Marcellus, Point Pleasant and production history. (23 A Iam.
24  Q Can you discuss the comparison between the 24  Q Okay. Are you familiar with how far the well
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1 bore for the BIG 333 will be in terms of the property 1 one core in Green County in Pennsylvania.
2 owned by Mr. Wilcox? 2 Q How consistent are your perm values from those
3 A Yes. Iam. 3 multiple cores that you mentioned?
4  Q And how far is that? 4 A Iguess the best way to describe it is there's--
5 A It's alittle over fourteen hundred feet. I 5 Well, there's a cloud of data that is quite tight from a
6 can't tell you the precise number. 6 plotting porosity versus permeability. It's pretty
7 Q Based on your opinions and studies, will there 7 consistent. It's a large data set. It has some data
8 be any drainage to the property of Mr. Wilcox from the BIG 8 points on it that have been sampled by the consortium.
9 333 well? 9 And we're using a correlation to that or a best-fit line
10 A Idon'tbelieve so. As I said, we don't drill 10 to that data.
11 much beyond the face of the fracture. And any feasible 11  Q What was the-- I assume then that you took an
12 time frame-- And the fractures actually grow 12 average permeability across the thickness of the
13 perpendicular to the well bore. And so, you know, we're 13 formation. What was that permeability value?
14 trying to drain the rock between the fractures. 14 A We expect it here to be around a hundred and
15 We're going along this well bore. Anything 15 twenty nanodarcys.
16 beyond the toe, significantly beyond the toe, like again |16  Q A hundred and twenty?
17 Mr. Wilcox's leases, will not be impacted by the depletion (17 A Hundred and twenty nanodarcys. The porosity
18 from this well. 18 we've measured here is on the order of six percent
19 Q Based on your experience and the information 19 porosity. And as I described, there is a range to that
20 from today, is it your understanding that the well could |20 permeability value, but it best fits about a hundred and
21 be safely and efficiently drilled in the proposed 21 twenty, I guess. The low point's closer to eighty, and
22 location? 22 the high point is one-sixty to two hundred.
23 A Ibelieve that's the best location for it. 23 Q. So that is the range, eighty to one-sixty?
24 MR. CASTO: That's all the questions I have. 24 A Eighty to two hundred is probably the range.
Page 27 Page 29
1 ~ EXAMINATION 1 Q Eighty to two hundred nanodarcys?
2 BY CHAIRMAN LAY: 2 A Yes. That's consistent with another direct
3 Q Ihave a couple of follow-ups then. You 3 measurement that we have which is not core data, but it's
4 mentioned that you used core data from the Coring-- 4 a de-fit which is a leap-off test on this well to the
5 A Consortium. ' 5 north here. We measured a hundred and eighty nanodarcys.
6 Q --Consortium. Exactly where are your closest 6 We calculated.
7 cores to this location that were utilized in your 7  Q When you did the de-fit, what did you determine?
8 evaluation? 8 Did you determine an ultimate bottom hole pressure?
9 A There is not a lot of core available near here. 9 A Yes. The pressure gradient, I know offhand, is
10 However, we do have open hole logs near here in our PET 10 .95 in sample fit.
11 Physical Model that we use to interpret those logs as ties{11 =~ Q How large was your de-fit test?
12 to the core data throughout the basin. 12 A In terms of time or water volume?
13 We have on this well-- What is it? 13 Q Both.
14 --4710343109, we have open hole logs from a well that we (14 A Okay. It was-- I don't know the precise
15 drilled a month or so ago. Although we don't have core, |15 number. Normally, you'd pump a small one, pump a little
16 we have a good interpretation of what the rock properties 16 bit larger one on this, because we had seen results that
17 are here. 17 suggested that's what we should do. So I believe it was
18 Q Okay. Then how did you arrive at your 18 around thirty barrels total volume that was pumped.
19 probability value? 19 Sorry. What was the second part of that
20 A Okay. Let me go back. We do have core, I 20 question?
21 believe, from a Gascar [sic] well in this county. We have 21 Q And your time. :
22 several cores in Monroe County in Ohio and, also,in {22 A We saw closure very quickly. We saw linear
23 Belmont County, Ohio. I believe we have Range Resources' |23 flow-out for about three days, had radial flow in about

24

core in Washington County. We're dotted around. We have

twelve days.
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1 Q So three- to twelve-day recovery? 1 with process here and test wells, and so on and so forth,
2 A Yes. 2 but depending upon what your results would be of both of
3 Q At a.95 gradient, you'd get an extremely high 3 these wells, would there be the possibility of somewhere
4 pressure well? 4 in the future, if they're successful, coming back and
5 A Yes. 5 possibly putting another one or two in between them, if
6 CHAIRMAN LAY: All right. I think that's all 6 you see the reserves are still there that you're not
7 the questions I have. 7 recovering?
8 EXAMINATION 8 A Ithink we'd be very comfortable with one well
9  BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: 9 in between. I don't think there's any interest in tighter
10 Q Can you tell us a little bit about the lateral 10 spacing than that at this point. And we've seen operators
11 length? 11 in Ohio that started off-- Gulfport's a good example.
12 A We don't have a specific target lateral length. 12 They were developing at one point a six-fifty foot
13 Obviously, we're not trying to make uneconomic wells, but |13 spacing, then eight hundred. And their most recent IS
14 we don't know what the economic length is just now. Just |14 THAT RIGHT? material's saying they've changed to one
15 know we're testing, and this is essentially spacing 15 thousand feet of spacing.
16 testing with confer interference. Basically, we have two |16 EXAMINATION
17 wells parallel and fifty-one hundred is the lateral 17  BY CHAIRMAN LAY:
18 length. I'm sure we'd be happy with longer or a little |18 ~ Q That brings another point here to my question in
19 bit shorter. 19 this area. If I recall, this is probably high thermal
20  Q That's your lateral length, is fifty-one 20 maturation, therefore, dry gas?
21 hundred? 21 A Very dry gas, yes.
22 MR. BOWMAN: No. This is thirty-two hundred. |22 ‘CHAIRMAN LAY: Any other questions?
23 THE WITNESS: Thirty-two hundred.. Sorry. 23 EXAMINATION
24 CHAIRMAN LAY: I'm sorry. I don't mean to 24 BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:
Page 31 Page 33
1 interrupt, but I want to go back and ask one question. 1 Q Mr. Buchanan, where's the closest Point Pleasant
2 EXAMINATION 2 well that your company operates? How far away is it?
3  BY CHAIRMAN LAY: 3 A Well, it's on this map. It's flowing back
4 Q So you're modeling-- You determined that you 4 today. Ican't tell you any more than that. But it's
5 believe your half-length is between three and six hundred 5 this one here, 47103109. It's up there to the north.
6 feet? 6 Q That's a Point Pleasant well?
7. A That's what the completion design team are 7 A Point Pleasant,.
8 telling me. 8 CHAIRMAN LAY: You're guessing that's forty-five
9  Q Based on your proposed pump? 9 hundred plus?
10 A Based on the proposed pump. And we haven't got|10 THE WITNESS: I believe that's the one that
11 anything to history-match that to yet. 11 fifty-one hundred there on this spot.
12 Q So in your economic model with your proposed |12  BY COMMISSIONER MARTIN:
13 completion and proposed lateral length, does this well |13~ Q There's no core data from that or there was?
14 generate an economic return? 14 A There is not core on this one.
15 A Ibelieve so. The model we have just in our 15 Q So the core that you were talking about earlier,
16 type curve is on the order of four BCF per thousand for |16 is some of that Marcellus core, too, or was that just
17 the lateral. These wells are very sensitive to highrun |17 Point Pleasant core?
18 chief and you produce them up front. You may have heard |18 A I was referring to Marcellus core and Point
19 some operator's choking them back for a long period of |19 Pleasant core, seeing that both data sets overlay each
20 time. And that's not what you would do with such a short 20 other. We have on the order of three thousand individual
21 lateral to make it pay out quicker. 21 core plug samples or access to that data from our Core Lab
22 EXAMINATION 22 Consortium.
23 BY COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: 23 Q And that would be a mix of the two formations?
24  Q I understand this is kind of fiddling around 24 A No. That would be Point Pleasant only.
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1 Q What's the lateral length on the 31097 1 fifteen hundred.
2 A Ican get back to you in about twenty minutes to | 2 CHAIRMAN LAY: Iwould assume that your
3 tell you exactly. I believe it's around fifty-one 3 computation is that your frac length is three to six
4 hundred. 4 hundred feet and then you would have a multiple of a
5  Q That's the length of the lateral or the spacing? 5 couple, two or three hundred feet additional drainage
6 A That's the length of the lateral. 6 because of natural drainage within the rock.
7 Q Soit's roughly two thousand feet longer than 7 THE WITNESS: There'd be some fracture support
8 the one you're proposing? 8 from beyond the test of the fractures. I mean, all the
9 A Yes. 9 fractures aren't exactly the same lengths. Some will be
10  Q Is there a reason for that much difference 10 slightly longer. Some will be slightly shorter.
11 between the two? 11 In this natural gas price environment, it
12 A Ithink it's more related to our acreage 12 makes more sense-- In the service company price
13 position than anything else. We pretty much have most of 13 environment, it makes more sense to drill one well and
14 this (indicating) area leased out. That's (indicating) 14 spend the extra money on sound and water and try a longer
15 kind of the southern limit of our lease on here. 15 frac. At these depths, thirteen hundred feet, drilling an
16 Q Youcommented that-- Mr. Radabaugh asked about |16 extra well is very expensive.
17 drilling in between this well and the 031370-- 17 CHAIRMAN LAY: So it sound like, and correct me
18 A Yeah. . 18 if I'm wrong, but it sounds like you're trying to
19  Q --potentially down the road if things pan out. 19 determine the economic limits of different-size lengths
20 A Mm-hum. 20 within this reservoir--
21  Q Those two right now, the laterals are roughly 21 THE WITNESS: Yep.
22 three thousand feet apart? 22 CHAIRMAN LAY: --and what your drainage radiuses
23 A Yes. 23 are, in fact. Any other questions? Okay. Witness may be
24 Q If your fracture half-lengths are between three 24 excused.
' ) Page 35 Page 37
1 and six hundred feet, I think your answer to his question| 1 (Witness excused.)
2 was you might see the need to drill one well in between-- 2 CHAIRMAN LAY: Mr. Casto, any other witness?
3 A Mm-hum. _ 3 MR. CASTO: Unless the Commission has additional
4  Q --but maybe no more than that. 4 questions, that's all. I think our position's clear. The
5 A Yeah 5 top hole's closer than three, but the bottom hole is at
6 Q So how is that-- I'm not following that. If 6 the three thousand mark. To the extent Mr. Wilcox is
|.7 the half-lengths are three to six hundred feet, I didn't 7 impacted, as far as his objection, I believe the testimony
8 do the math, but I guess I was expecting a tighter spacing 8 of Mr. Buchanan was sufficient on that point. Unless the
9 than every fifteen hundred feet. Does that get you to 9 Board wants anything further, I think that's all I have.
10 where you're being able to drain everything in between? |10 CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. That being the case, we'll
11 A Imean, I-- 11 go off the record.
12 Q You can only draw it to see the-- 12 (WHEREUPON, a discussion was had
13 A Every area is different. This is an area where 13 off the record.)
14 we don't have 3D seismic, so we don't know anything about |14 CHAIRMAN LAY: We'll go back on the record. Do
15 it. We have 2D lines through here. We know there's no |15 we have a motion?
16 major structures, but we don't know if there's any natural 16 COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Mr. Chairman, I'd like
17 fractures or any-- 17 to make a motion to grant EQT their request for an
18 CHAIRMAN LAY: Faults. 18 exception to the Rule 39 CSR.1-4.2 with the proposed BIG
19 THE WITNESS: --thing like that that would not 19 333 #516341 to reduce the spacing of the top hole between
20 show up on a 2D. When we analyzed this -- this first part |20 the BIG 333 and BIG 192 with a permit number of
21 was coming on line today. When we get a few months there, |21 4710303137.
22 we'll get a feel for were our estimates on the fracture |22 COMMISSIONER GUM: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to
23 half-length correct. And if they're shorter, then, you 23 second that motion. '
24 know, maybe we would be looking at a tighter spacing than |24 CHAIRMAN LAY: We have a motion and a proper
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second. Any discussion?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: I'd like to add one
thing. Basically, the spacing that we're allowing is
what's depicted on the--

CHAIRMAN LAY: On the plat?

COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: --on the plat.

CHAIRMAN LAY: So noted. Any other discussion?
All those in favor of the motion, aye. Opposed, nay.
Motion carried.

We'll grant deep well approval and forward
it to the Office of Oil and Gas. A couple things, in the
future, we would love to see a schematic, both plan and
profile--

MR. BOWMAN: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN LAY: --of the well bore itself. In
this particular case, the distances between the wells are
sufficient, so that's not necessary. But in tight
spacing, it would definitely be helpful.

Also, I commend you on your preparation
with regard to the geophysical portion. However, if we do
have an amended application, we would probably best be
served to see your model, your actual data points, your
actual assumptions. I think that's sufficient. Anything
else for the record?

Page 40
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF KANAWHA, to wit:

I, BONNIE K. WOLFE, Certified Cdurt Reporter and
Notary Public of West Virginia, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is, to the best of my skill and ability, a true
and accurate transcript of the proceedings set forth in
the caption hereof.

Given under my hand this 23rd day of February,
2016.

My commission expires October 21, 2019.

Certified Court Reporter

b— b b b b b e
A L AW N - O

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

\O 00 ~1 O L & W N =

. Page 39
COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: Ineed to make one
correction for the plat to the evidence.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Okay. What's your correction?
COMMISSIONER RADABAUGH: The distance between
the top holes is what's depicted in the evidence
presented.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Anybody have an objection to
that? He's changing the motion to say that the distance
between the top holes is what was entered in evidence
today.

COMMISSIONER GUM: I'll accept that and second
it.

CHAIRMAN LAY: Any further discussion on
amending the motion? All those in favor, aye? Opposed,
nay? Okay.

(WHEREUPON, the motion carried.)

CHAIRMAN LAY: Nothing else? Okay. We'll close

the record. Thank you.

o (Y N Pt el " - f
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57 Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 www.wvdep.org

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY EQT PRODUCTION

'COMPANY FOR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 39 CSR.1-4.2 ’ DOCKET NO. 238
REGARDING THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL CAUASE NO. 228
IDENTIFED AS THE BIG 333 #516341. ALSO TO BE HEARD

IS THE OBJECTION TO NOTICE OF DEVIATION OF SAID

WELL WHICH IS TO BE LOCATED IN GRANT DISTRICT,

WETZEL COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.

NOTICE OF HEARING

EQT Productlon Company (“EQT”) has requested the WV Oil and Gas Conservation
Commission review and approve a request for an exception to the spacing requirements as set forth in

CSR §39-1-4.2; for a well identified as BIG 333 #516341. The OGCC has also received an objection

to deviation which will be heard during the proceedings.

' The matter is scheduled as stated below:

DATE: February 23, 2016
TIME: 10:00 am
PLACE: Departmeht of Environmental Protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
601 57% Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

AN

A-A/‘»./ lo-.. V\ 2 b,
Barry% Lay, Cha@an

Dated this 29" day of January, 2016, at Charleston West Virginia.

By:

Promoting a healthy environment,




‘ | . bocket# 0?38’;35/

’ ‘ _ Certified Mail
' Bl P_roduction Company Coastal Forest Resources
} Attention: Wayne Bowman Post Office Box 709
Post Office Box 280 | Buckhannon, WV 26201
Bridgeport, WV 26330
91 7199 9991 7035 bklc k37 ' } 91 7199 9991 7035 bbl2 B3b?
\ Richard and Jaynee Dallison Murray American Energy Inc.
28855 Shortline Hwy ' 1 Bridge St

Folsom, WV 26348-6021 Monongah, WV 26554

q1 7199 9991 7035 bhl2 B3SO ~ 91 7199 9991 7035 b&12 k343

Mitchell P. Wilcox
Post Office Box 189
Middlebourne, WV 26149

91 7199 9991 7035 kble b20b




Rairies, Cindz J

‘rom: Raines, Cindy J

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 11:29 AM
To: ‘office@wetzeichronicle.com’
Subject: oFlassdllegal ﬁﬁg%@%ﬂ

ey S
Attachments: OGCC 238 278 stamped.pdf

Please print the attached as a Class Il Legal Ad and send invoice and certification to:
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

601 57“h Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

304-926-0499 '

Thank you!

Cindy Raines

Env Res Program Administrator

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION

' : OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY EQT PRODUCTION
COMPANY FOR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 39 CSR.1-4.2 - - DOCKET NO. 238
REGARDING THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL : CALgASE NO. 228

IDENTIFED-AS THE BIG 333 #516341 TO BE LOCATED
IN GRANT DISTRICT, WETZEL COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.

NOTICE OF HEARING

EQT Production Company (“EQT”) has requested the WV Oil and Gas Conservation Comm1551on review
and approve a request for an exception to the spacing requirements as set forth in CSR §39-1-4.2; for a well identified
as BIG 333 #516341.

The matter is scheduled as stated below:

DATE: Februa
ry 23,2016
TIME: 10:00 am
PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection
" Oil and
Gas Conservation Commission
601

57" Street, SE




arleston, WV 25304

@' THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION

THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

Barry K. Lay, Chairman

Dated this 29" day'of January, 2016, at Charleston, West Virginia.

By:

OIL

OF




Raines, Cindx J _

rom: - adlaw@wvsos.com
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:20 AM
To: Raines, Cindy J
Subject: Meeting Notice Approval

Phone; 304-558-6000
866-767-8683

Visit us online:
WWW.WVS0S.com

Secretary of State

Bidg. 1, Suite 157-K

1800 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0770

You may view it online here.

If you have any questions, please contact our office during normal business hours for assistance.
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January 25, 2016

West Virginia Oil and Gas Conservation Commission-
~ ¢/o Ms. Cindy Raines -
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Oil and Gas
601 57th Street SE
Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Request for hearing for spacing variance for BIG333 (516341), API 47-103-03136
Dear Ms. Raines,

In conjunction with its well work permit application for the BIG333 (516341) well, EQT
Production Company (EQT) is requesting a variance to the 3,000 fi. spacing requircment set
. - forthin W. Vu. CSR §39-1-4-2. In accordance with W. Va. CSR §39-1-4.3, EQT submits to
. & hearing to offer the reasons and basis supporting its request for such variance.

The BIG333 (516341) well will be located within 3,000 feet of issued well, BIG192
(515950), AP147-103-03137. Because of the horizontal drilling method that is being used to
drill the aforementioned wells, EQT offers that spacing the wells closer than 3,000 feet apart
will result in the best and most efficient use of the resource and to minimize the potential for
waste.

If the Commission desires any further information from EQT prior to the scheduled hearin g,
please do not hesitate to ask. I can be reached at (304)848-0076.

Sincerely,

2l

Vicki Roark
Permitting Supervisor-WV

Enc.

" EQT Production 115 Professional Place | P.O. Box 280 1 Bridgeport, WV 26330
T304.848.0000 | F 304.848.0040 | www.eqt.com




' | | Ex. Y
}

. v ' 109 Batalion Ave., PO Box 189
Middlebourne, WV 26149

September 1, 2015

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well
EQT Production Company

Big 333 - #516335 and #516341
N

Please note my objection to EQT’s request to intentionally deviate this new deep well. This will
have an effect on the future production of my mineral rights on the aforesaid area. At no time has EQT
approached me to consider leasing my mineral rights for their drilling and production, of which | would
lease to them. Permitting this action on EQT’s part not only will make my mineral rights areas worthless
to future leasing or production, but also is downright dishonest & in my mind, theft. If an effort by EQT
had been made to lease my mineral rights, this action would be unnecessary and forthright. | ask that

‘you deny them this action until they properly approach me to lease my rights. .

. v Mitchell P. Wilcox
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DRAWN BY: Gary Johnson I DATE: January 7, 2016 l PROJECT NO: 33-34-G-15 Coordinates: /
103-03135 LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953 4 -
. 10303136  LAT: 30.524739 LON: -80.591937 | =~ / PREFARED FOR:
SURVEYING AND MAPPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY: 10303137 LAT- 30.527659 LON: -80.582618 ;
ALLEGHENY SURVEYS, INC. |2 ursna ovsam: | | EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,
1-800-482-8606 Eondiont INC.
P.O. BOX 438 Well 47-103-03136, which is situated on the waters of South Fork of
BIRCH RIVER, WV 26610 Fishing Creek, in Big Run District of Wetzel County, West Virginia. P.O. Box 280
PH: (304) 649-8606 Bridgeport, WV 26330
FAX: (304) 649-8608 CAD FILE: BIG 333 Deep Well Spacing I WELLNO.: 47-103-03136




WWw - 6B ' : ' ) ' APINO. 47 - 103 -

(4/15) - OPERATOR WELL NO. 516341
> o Well Pad Name: BIG333
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS
‘ WELL WORK PERMIT APPLICATION
1) Well Operator:  EQT Production Company | 306686 | 103 ] 04 | 254 ]
' Operator ID County District Quadrangle
2) Operator’s Well Number: _ 516341 Well Pad Name: BIG333
Coastal Forest Resources Co. dba Coastal
3) Farm Name/Surface Owner : Timberlands Co Public Road Access: CoRt. 20
4) Elevation, current ground: 1,452.0 Elevation, proposed post-construction: 1,452.0
: 5) Well Type: (a) Gas . oil ' Underground Storage
Other
(b) If Gas: Shallow ' Deep .
o Horizontal . D’” ”
6) Existing Pad? Yes or No: yes ' 1S
7) Proposed Target Formation(s), Depth(s), Anticipated Thicknesses and Associated Pressure(s):
' Point .
Target formation is Pleas"anl at a depth of 13073 with the anticipated thickness to'be 102 feet and anticipated target pressure of 10856 PSI
- 5 : Top of Point Pleasant 13024,
8) Proposed Total Vertical Depth: ’ . 13326
Formation at Total Vertical Depth: : Trenton
Proposed Total Measured Depth: o 16,313
11) Proposed Horizontal Leg Length 3 3212
12) Approximate Fresh Water Strata Depths: . 581, 753
13) Method to Determine Fresh Water Depth: - - By offset wells .
14) Approximate Saltwater Depths: - 2257, 2370, 2657 '
15) Approximate Coal. Seam Depths: . = : 743, 883, 919, 1011, 1240, 1333
16) Approximate Depth to Possible Void (coal mine, karst, other): None reported
17)Does proposed wel location contain coal seams directly overlying or '
.adjacent to an active mine? ' . Yes No X
(a) If Yes, provide Mine info:  Name: ﬁﬁ@;i\/éa -
| Depth: ' ‘ Office-of Qiland Gas
Seam: - ' -
Owner: : : AUG-3-1 2015

WV Depar'fmezn i of
Environmentar Brofstion




" APINO. 47

103 -

WW - 6B OPERATOR WELL NO. 516341
(4/15) - Well Pad Name: BIG333
CASING AND TUBING PROGRAM
.J A
TYPE Size New Grade Weight per ft. | FOOTAGE: For INTERVALS: CEMENT:
(in) or (Ib/ft) - Drilling (ft) Left in Well Fill- up (Cu.Ft.)
Used (ft)
Conductor 26 New A-252 375w 60 60 114 oTs.
Fresh Water 18 5/8 New J-55 BTC 87.5 969 969 1764 C.T.S.
Coal - - - - - - -
intermediate 1 | 133/8 New | J-55BTC 68 3,100 3,100 2679 CTS.
' HC P-110 '
intermediate 2 | 9 5/8 New | ‘Eipgre 47 11,950 11,950 4853 CTS
Prodﬁction 51/2 New P-110 CYHP 26 16,313 16,313 See Note 1
Tubing 23/8 J-85 4.6 ”"“"“‘T:l‘&l‘:%“é‘ boset 100
Liners ]
Dy §45
[TYPE Size (in) Wellbore Wall Burst Pressure | Anticipated Cement Cement Yield
Diameter (in) - Thickness (psi) Max. Internal Type (cu. ft./k)
(in) Pressure (psi)
Conductor 26 32 0.438 880 Construction
Fresh Water 18 5/8 24 0.48 2,250 610 * See Note 2 1.22
I - .
Intermediate 1 13 3/8 17 112 0.472 3,450 . 1953 * See Note 2 1.26
Intermediate 2 95/8 12 3/8 0.476 11,000 10,158 1.22
Production 51/2 8 1/2 0.361 - 18,900 11,112 - 0.94
Tubing -
Liners
Packers
Kind: "~ N/A
Sizes: N/A
Depths Set: N/A
Note 1: EQT plans to bring the TOC on the production casing cement job 1,000’ above kick off point, which is at
least 500’ above the shallowest production zone, to avoid communication.
Note 2: Reference Variance 2014-17. (Attached)
Page 2 of 3
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WW - 6B : APINO. 47

- 103 -
(10/14) OPERATOR WELL NO. 516341
' * . Well Pad Name: BIG333

19) Describe proposed well work, including the drilling and plugging back of any pilot hole:

Drili a vertical well down to an approximate depth of 13,326 tagging the Trenton, run logs, then plug back vertical portion of wellbore with a solid cement

plug, to approximately 12,020 then kick off the horizontél leg into the Point Pleasant using a slick water frac.

20) Describe fracturing/stimulating methods in detail, including anticipated max pressure and max rate:

" Hydraulic fracturing is completed in accordance with state regulations using water recycled from previously fractured wells and obtained from
freshwater sources. This water is mixed with sand and a small percentage (less than 0.3%) of chemicals (including 15% Hydrochloric acid,
gelling agent, gel breaker, friction reducer, biocide, and scale inhibitor), referred to in the industry as a "slickwater completion. Maximum
anticipated treating pressures are expected to average approximately 8500 psi, maximum anticipated treating rates are expected to average
approximately 100 bpm. Stage lengths vary from 150 to 300 feet. Average approximately 200,000 barrels of water per stage. Sand sizes
vary from 100 mesh to 20/40 mesh. Average approximately 200,000 pounds of sand per stage.

'21) Total area to be disturbed, including roads, stockpile area, pits, etc, (acres): No additional disturbance

22) Area to be disturbed for well pad only, less access road (acres): no additional disturbance
23) Describe centralizer placement for each casing string. ’ '
» Surface: Bow spring centralizers — One at the shoe and one spaced every 500'.

* Intermediate: Bow spring centralizers— One cent at the shoe and one spaced every 500'.
* Production: One spaced every 1000’ from KOP to Int csg shoe ‘

24) Describe all cement additives associated with each cement type. Surface (Type 1 Cement): 0-3% Calcium Chioride
Used to speed the setting of cement slurries.

0.4% flake. Loss Circulation Material (LCM) is used to combat the loss of the cement slurry to a thief zone.

Intermediate (Type 1 Cement): 0-3% Calcium Chloride. Salt is used in shallow, low temperature formations to speed the setting of cement
slurries. 0.4% flake. Loss Circulation Material (LCM) is used to combat the loss of whole drilling fluid or cement siurry (not filtrate)

q'thlef zone. . D/"H
oduction: . ' ' 9,}41//5'
Lead l-Txge 1 Cement): 0.2-0.7% Lignosulfonate (Retarder). Lengthens thickening time. ‘

0.3% CFR (dispersant). Makes cement easiér to mix.

Tail (Type H Cement): 0.25-0.40% Lignosulfonate (Retarder). Lengthens thickening time.

0.2-0.3% CFR (dispersant). This is to make the cement easier to mix.

60 % Calcuim Carbonate. Acid solubiliiy.

0.4-0.6% Halad (fluid loss). Reduces amount of water lost to formation.

e,

25) Proposed borehole conditioning procedures.  Surface: Circulate hole clean (Approximately 30-45 minutes) rotating & reciprocating

one full joint until cuttings diminish at surface. When cuttings returning to surface diminish, continue to circulate an additional 5

minutes. To ensure that there is no fill, short trip two stands with no circulation. If there'is fill, bring compressors back on

and circulate hole clean. ‘A constant rate of higher than expected cuttings volume likely indicates washouts that will not clean up.

Intermediate: Circulate hole clean (Approximately 30-45 minutes) rotating & reciprocating one full joint until cuttings diminish at

surface. When cuttings returning to surface diminish, continue to circulate an additional 5 minui_es. If foam drilling, to enhance

hole cleaning use a soap sweep or increase injection rate & foam concentration.

Production: Pump marker sweep with nut plug to determine actual hole washout. Calculate a gauge holes bottoms up volume.

Perform a cleanup cycle by pumping 3-5 bottoms up or until the shakers are clean. Check volume of cuttings coming across . E\\!

_‘hakers e\)ery 15 minutes.

*Note: Attach additional sheets as needed.




wel DroJ4} BIG33IHI2
EQT Production '
Wetzel County  West Virgina

»

Formetion

TVD Depth

(leet) Tops {TVD)
o

. 250

Washington
Freshwater 2one (From MRC)
Waynesburg
Coal
Uniontown
Pittsburgh
Coal

Maxion
Big Ume
Big Injun
Base Big Injun
Weir
Bass Weir
Gantz
Fitty toot
Thirty foot
Gordon
Qordon Base
Forth Sand
Bayard
4,000 Bayard Bass 3687
Warnen 3865
4,250 Speechley 415
4,500
‘4,750
5,000 Riley 5007
5,250
5,500
Bensan 5637
5,750
Alexandesr 6061
6,000
8,250
6,500
‘ 6760°
' 1,000 Rhinestreet 7135
Sonysa 7183
7.260" Middlesax 7343
Genesse 7382
7.600° Geneseo 7478
Tuly 7505
1,750 Hamiton 7528
Marcailus 7813
8,000 Onondaga/Huntersville 7684
Oriskany 7891
8,250 Helderberg 79887
8,500 Salina 8421
‘8,750
2.000°
0250
8,500
Lockport/Newburg 9857
8,760
10,000
Rose Hill 10117
10250 .
0500 Packer Shell 10882
Clinton/Medina 10636
10,760 Qusenston/Junista/l orviane 10741
11,000
11,250 3 .
Reedsville . 11413
11,500
11,780
Red/Grey Shale Transhion 116850
12,000
12250
12,600
12,760
Utica 12014
13,000 Poin Pleasant 13024
13,250 Trenton 13128

Black River 13338

13,750

Propossd Wall Work:

Dril) a-vertical well down to an approximate depth of 13,326
Plug back vartical portion of weilbore with cament plug,
Then kick cff the horizontal leg into the Point Plsssant.

fauss

12 144
12,020 4 MD

812

Pict Hole %,
Landcurve @ 13,073 hTVD Est.TO@ 13,072 #TVWD
13801 fAMD 16313 MO
. >y

~ v
3,212.29 tt Lateral

Size Wt (pp1)/Grade
{inches)
2

87.6¢ J-65 8TC

Intermediate Casing 1 1338 68# J-65 BTC

Intermediate Casing 2 124 478 HC P-110 EIP BYC

_WED _
ﬁ%?ﬁlazﬁ,aas

I

Production Casing
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August 11, 2015

Mr. Gene Smith

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Oil and Gas

601 57th Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Re: Casing on Wells (BIG333 — Utica Wells)

Dear Mr. Smith, - ' >

EQT is requesting the 18 5/8” surface casing be set at 969’ KB, 50’ below the coal at 919
KB without setting below elevation. This will be 216’ below the deepest FW. The previous
wells drilled on this pad set 13-3/8" surface casing at approximately 1000’ KB. We will set
the 13 3/8” intermediate string at 3100’ KB, below the porosity zone in the Weir formation.
‘ The previous wells drilled on this pad set 13-3/8” intermediate casing at approximately 3000’
KB. We will set the 9 5/8” second intermediate string at 11950’ KB, 100’ below the red/grey
transition in the Reedsville. : :

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (304) 848-0076.

Sincerely,

Vicki Roark | |
Permitting Supervisor VP\ b
| Y15

Enc.

ok
ef\-\ . (_\{\

EQT Production 115 Professional Place | P.O. Box 280 | Bridgeport, WV;?‘?‘?@QE’\:"":@.}‘-_“{“""L"
T 304.848.0000 | F an4 ran NNAN 1 unine And amean o e
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WW-Q APINo.47 = 103 -~ 0
(2/15) Operator's Well No. 516341
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS
Fluids/Cuttings Disposal & Reclamation Plan

Operator Name . EQT Production Company OP Code 306686
Watershed (HUC10) Aunty Run of South Fork Fishing Creek Quadrangle Big Run
Do you anticipate using more than 5,000 bbls of water to complete the proposed well work? Yes _x_No

Willapitbeused ?Yes: X No:

If so please describe anticipatéd pit waste: flowback water & residual solids
Will a synthetic liner be used in the pit? Yes X No If so, what ml.? 60
Proposed Disposal Method For Treated Pit Wastes: '
Land Application
. Underground Injection ( UIC Permit Number 0014, 8462, 4037 )
- Reuse (at APl Number Various - )
. Off Site Disposal  (Supply form WW-8 for disposal location)
Other (Explain : )

Will closed foop system be used ?  Yes, The closed loop system will remove drill cuttings from the drilling
fluid. The drill cuttings are then prepared for transportation to an off-site disposal facility.

Drilling medium anticipated for this well (vertical and horizontal)? Air, freshwater, oil based, etc. D/h W
Alris used |5 drill the top-hole sections of the wellbore (surface, Intermediate, and pilof). Water based mud may be necessary depending on hole conditions to stabllize
and drfl] the intermediate section. The piiot hole, curve, and fateral sections will be drilled with either air, water based mud, or ofl based mud. ? )‘,' ’5/

— If oil based, what type? Synthetic, petroleum, etc - Synthetic mud

AddlthES to be used i in drilling medium? Alr - biodegradabe oil k , detergent, 9, water. Water based mud — Barite, viscosifer,
alkalinity control, lime, filtration control, defiocculates, biodegradable oil lubricant , defoaming, watnut shell, salt, x-cide, carbonates.

Oil based mud —synthetic base oil, emulsifier, salt, lime, viscosifer, alkalinity control, filtration control, deflocculates,

biodegradable oil lubricant , defoamlng. carbonates.

Drrill cuttings disposal method? Leave in pit, landfill, removed offsite, etc. Landfill
= If left in pit and plan to solidify what medium will be used? (Cement, Line, sawdust) n/a
- Landfill or offsite name/permit number? See Attached List

Permittee shall provide written notice to the Office of Oil and Gas of any load of drill cuttings or associated waste rejected at
any West Virginia solid waste facility. The notice shall be provided within 24 hours of rejection and the permittee shall also

disclose where it was properly disposed.

| certify that | understand and agree to the terms and conditions of the GENERAL WATER POLLUTION PERMIT issued
on August 1, 2005, by the Office of Oil and Gas of the West Virginia Depénmem of Environmental Protection. | understand that the
provisions of the permit are enforceable by law. Vialations of any term or condition of the general permit and/or other applicable law
or regulation can lead to enforcement action.

| certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted on this
application form and all attachments thereto and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsibie for cbtaining
‘aware ghat there are significant penatties for

the information, | believe that the information is true, accurate, and complete. |
submitting faise information, including the possibility of fine or imprisonm;

Company Official Signature

Company Official (Typed Name) . _ D
Company Official Title Permyflifig Supervisor T Gt\\,E GaS
£$) [}

>

My commission expires f'é, {%ig

/hu_

A
2

Subscribed an n y me this I i day of .
& 2

llilln"(lluﬁlw&l“lﬂll“lll :
‘ R

Y
o A
- B et

-

‘ WV 263:;
My Cdammiss
lllll’l“lllllll“lllll lllll“"lll&lnll:::“llllllllzlolelzl-




Form WW-9

Operator's Well No. 516341
Proposed Revegetation Treatment: Acres Disturbed  no additional disturbance  Prevegetation pH 6
Lime 3 Tons/acre or to correct to pH | 6.5
Fertlize type Granular 10-20-20
Fertilizer Amount 13 Ibs/acre (500 Ibs minimum)
Muich 2 Tons/acre
Seed Mixtures
Temporary Permanent
Seed Type Ibs/acre ~ Seed Type Ibs/acre -
KY-31 .- 40 Orchard Grass 15
Alsike Clover 5 Alsike Clover 5
Annual Rye 15
Attach: ‘
Drawing(s) of road, location,pit and proposed area for Iapd application.
Photocopied section of it)volve& 7.5' topographic sheet.
Plan Approved by: . :// —_—
Comments:
;ritle: A, { t6<s ﬁ\% b/ Date';l ? 2915
Field Reviewed? _— ) Yes ) No

.

RPN
i O
(\:“E"‘ 7 (')"\5
St
. eﬂ\ o)
W Oepa““\“ﬂeaecﬂo“
_ 43



Notes: _
Location of any desp wefls within a two mile radius.

DRAWN BY: Gary Johnson I DATE: January 7, 2016 - I PROJECT NO: 33-34-G-15

SURVEYING AND MAFPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY:

ALLEGHENY SURVEYS, INC.

1-800-482-8606
P.O. BOX 438 .
BIRCH RIVER, WV 26610
PH: (304) 649-8606
FAX: (304) 649-8608 .

103-03135 LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953
103-03136  LAT: 39.524739 LON: -80.591937
103-03137  LAT: 39.527659 LON: -80.582618
103-03138  LAT: 30.527648 LON: -80.582531

Location:

Well 47-103-03136, which Is situated on the w:aters of South Fork of
Fishing Creek, in Big Run District of Wetzel County, West Virginia.

CADFILE: BIG 333 Deep Well Spacing I WELLNO.: 47-103-03138

.P;?ElPAR‘E;' FbR:
"EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,
' INC.

P.O. Box 280
Bridgeport, WV 26330




CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT AND EASEMENT

I, Edward G. Kraynok, Vice—Presiden_t of Coastal Forest Resouxjces Company. a Virginia
Corporation, d/b/a Coastal Timberlands Company the undersigned, for valuable consideration,

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, being all the owners of the surface
of that certain lot, tract or parcel of land located in Grant District, Wetzel County, State of West
Virginia, shown on plat or survey attached hereto, and referred to as Coastal tract W-Wet-642
Evans Aunty Run, and further identified as being Parcel 13 on Tax Map 23; hereby acknowledge
and agree to and grant this Certificate of Consent and Easement, pursuant to West Virginia Code,
Section 22C-9-7(b) (4) and Operating Rule 4.4 of the Rules and Regulations of the West Virginia
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, to EQT Production Company, it successors or assigns,
for the drilling and operation of a deep well on the BIG333 pad for the production of oil or gas at
the location shown on the attached plat or survey.

Executed this ./ » i day of ~/e £ R e , 2015.

< ;oL
. 77

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF (£ S To-Wit

L J':/l/’! [ J.C!l Q\/ \[ / \ ‘l €. a Commissioner in and for the aforesaid County and
State, do hereby certify that Edward G. Kraynok. Vice-President of Coastal Forest Resources
Company, a Virginia Corporation. d/b/a Coastal Timberlands Company, whose name is signed to
the writing above, bearing date on the (322 day of -1 | : , 2015, has
this day acknowledged the same 'before me, in my said County and State.
" Given under my hand this "2 day of __ ) r I , 2015,

My Commission expires on: 3 ] 8@6@

PR ( /' 4 N e o
OFFICIAL SEAL { = N Q‘ : ' L%

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
NOTARY PUBLIC
ANITA C. WHITE
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I, the undersigned, hereby certify that this platls
correct to the best.of my knowledge and bellef

and showe all the Information requilred by law and

the regulstions issued and prescribed by the
Department of Environmental Protegtion.
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"P.S. 2002

| RILE NO: _33-15 vrar OATE: May 8 :

" DRAWING NO: _Ulln 2H{2 o @ . DATF»—"Y 2 20_%%
SOALE: T=2000 STATE Of WESTMIRGINIA | oPeRATOR'S WELL No: 16341
MINIMUM DEGREE OF ACCURACY: DEPARTMENT OF VlRONME FPAL PROTECTION APl WELL NO

, _1:2500 QIL AND.GAS DIVISION
PROVEN SOURCE OF ELEVATION; Wl 47 . 103 .
[ STATE  COUNTY  PERMIT

| WELLTYPE: DOIL  ®GAS O LIQUID INJECTION [0 WASTE DISPOSAL

| ROYALTY OWNER: _Alox Hert, et al,

| DPLUG AND ABANDON OCLEAN OUT AND REPLUG  TARGET FORMATION: Point Pleasant _ ESTIMATED DEPTH: mvoeser

{IF GAS) PRODUCTION:  [J STORAGE R DEEP [J SHALLOW ‘
LOCATION: ELEVATION: As-Bulit- 1452 WATERSHED Aunty Run of South Fark Fishing Creek QUADRANGLE: __Big Run
DISTRICY: __ Grant COUNTY: _ Watza]
SURFACE OWNER: _CoastalForest Resources Co., dfb/a Coastal Timb Co, ACREAGE: 288
LEASE NO: 190015 ACREAGE: _285¢
PROPOSED WQRK: M DRILL O CONVERT LIDRILL DEEPER ® FRACTURE OR STIMULATE [J PLUG OFF OLD FORMATION
DPERFORATE NEW FORMATION  [JOTHER PHYSICAL CHANGE IN WELL (SPECIFY)

ADDRESS:

WELL OPERATOR: _EQT Production C

pany DESIGNATED AGENT: Rex C. Ray’

116 Professionai Place PO Box 280 ADDRESS: gg'l;gﬁ mlm fféace PO Box 280

116 Professonal Plavs PO Box 260 :
— Bmerwvaesw Qo mopakVTPAYD
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ote 2: Difficult location due to narrow ridge with steep slopes.

ote 3: Location is currently occupied by existing well pad access road, newly
constructed pipeline and spoil.

Notes:
Location of any deep wells within a two mile radius.

DRAWN BY: Tim Rutledge DATE: February 3, 2016 PROJECTNO: 33-34-G-15 :
LAT: 39.524819 LON: -80.591953
/ PREPARED FOR:

SURVEYING AND MAPPING SERVICES PERFORMED BY: LAT: 30.824730 LON: -80.591937
g LAT: 39.527659 LON: -80.582618
A L L EG H EN Y s U R VEYS’ INC. LAT: 39.527648 LON: -80.582531 y, EQT PRODUCTION COMPANY,
: INC.

1-800-482-8606
Well 47-103-031386, which is situated on the waters of South Fork of
P.O. Box 280

BIRCH RIVER, Fishing Creek, in Grant District of Wetzel County, West Virgini
, WV 26610 ) s rginia.
Bridgeport, WV 26330

PH: (304) 649-8606 -
FAX: (304) 649-8608 CAD FILE: BIG 333 H12 Site Map WELLNO.: 47-103-03136




dep

west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57" Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 dep.wv.gov

August 26, 2015

Lori Arrendondo

Martin C Anderson Hrs c¢/o Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14" Place 2021

Phoenix, AZ 85050-4342

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well
EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341

Dear Sir:

~ Please be advised that- EQT Production Company has applied to the Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission for approval to intentionally deviate a new deep well. The Code of
State Regulations Title 39 Section 1.4.10 requires that the Commission notify the offset
operators of the applicants’ intent to deviate the proposed well. You are receiving this notice
because you are listed as an offset operator (unleased mineral owner is also an “offset operator™)
to the proposed well. Any offset operator has ten days to object to the Commissions’ granting
approval to the proposed deviation. If you file an objection, the Commission will schedule a
hearing and you will be notified of the date and time to attend.

A copy of the location plat is enclosed for your review. If no objection(s) are received
by September 14, 2015 the application will be processed in the normal manner.

If you have any questions please call me at (304) 926-0499, extension 1656.

Sincerely,

fiady Racoer

Cindy Raines
Executive Assistant

encl: as stated
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Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
'Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N -14th Place 2021
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Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Teresa E Ratley

alla ,
PO Box 393 St. Mary's WV

Trans Energy Inc 26170

2103 City West Blvd.,
Suite 800 Houston TX
77042

Statoil USA Onshore
Properties

6 parcel 04-28-25

AC Ballouz Hrs

¢/o Marcella Ridenour .
610 Foulke Way

Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Ballouz, John W.

Esta Marie McCall
Amended and
Restated Revocable
__Trust _

8731 SEISomerset Island
Way Jupiter FL 33458-

tHiStown:: 88
PO Box 128 New
Martinsville WV 26155-

John J Mensore
Revocable Trust

Rein, Deborah

08826 Niice of|Oil and Gas

WY Dep .~
Envirenmental Protection
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Ballouz, John W.

AC Ballouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Headley, J. T. (J.
Theodore)

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston WV

25305

thn J Mensdre
Revocable Trust

PO Box 128 New

Metzger, Rosalyn A.

‘ Martinsville WV 26155

"4 Woo::l Hollbw ~Dr|ve,
Pittstown, NJ 08867

L 8826 ik
State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the
State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston WV

25305

04-28-61

Di iMilan

Baker, Robert or heirs
Unknown

‘AMary-i-BeIIé Drandb Heirs
c¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Mi
orado C ilan MI4860 \VED

~ Do 1an:MI4816(

Baker, Walter heirs
Unknown

méelte Drag66 He'A’UG
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Environmenia\ Protection




Bishop, Virginia Mae 'Mgry Belle Dragoo Heirs
heirs ¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown Dorado Ct., Milan M1 48160

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Chiappone, Charles, Jr
Unknown

Conaway, Victcﬁa Mafy .Bellg Dragoo Hei-rsb
heirs ¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown Dorado C

T

0|

Mary Belle
c¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct

¢/o Robert and Karen Shrevve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

T

Hanneman, Betty L.

Higginbotham, Celia
Unknown

vH'L‘l", -S(h|rley c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,

Rentschler- etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV _
26003-6036 CEIVED
Dil and Gas

4 205

™o

tof
WV Department O
Environmenta\ Protection




Johnson-Pich, Kristy D.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct L, | Mllan MI 48160 ,

Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct. ‘Mllan M| 48160

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Osburn, Helen Wilcox
-Unknown

Jacqueline Warner, etal c/o.
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
Mlddlebourne WV 26149

Reed, Gary F.
unknown

orado.CtiN

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct. Mllan MIA48160

Rentschler, Charels F.
Sr.

c/o-Robert and Karen Shreve
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Rentschler, Robert
Jr.heirs
Unknown

c/o Robert ahd Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Sadzewicz, Mary

6003
Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct QA'I n Mi 48160

Sharps, Maureen R.

fit of
%tp%@w%tion




George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Billy Keith -

'Mary Bélle'Dragoo H.el;rs'
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan Mi 48160
Mat 1l S

Méry BeIIe‘Drag‘o‘o Heirs‘
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

Shreve, Edith
Unknown

|

State of West Virginia Deputy ‘

Commissioner of Delinquent and ‘
Shreve, Ezra Heirs Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W- ‘

212 Charleston WV : ‘

|

5,

'.Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct Milan Mi 481

TG

Sh.reve, Jack heirs
Unknown

. . l()lary Belle Draéoo Heirs

Shreve, James heirs |, \\iiiom B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown )

_ Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

' Niafy Belle Br;goo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160
ary:Be E0O,

Shreve, Jasper heirs
Unknown

A

h i EIVE
Shreve, John Gerald | CcC"€e Shreve Heirs & IREGEIVED

¢/o Kenneth L. Shrevgtic615iog}it and Gas
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

AUG Z 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Supler, Viola Jean
unknown

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Kn

rado:CtiMilan:

'.c/;)'Rbberf and Karen Sh
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Mary Belle
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan Mt 48160

2 W H
2bMI

ne Wérner, 'etal c/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
Middlebourne WV 26149

— e

el

iddleby

Méry Be . 00 Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




Statoil USA Onshore [2103 CityWest Blvd, Suite
Properties 800, Houston TX 77042

Ed Broome Inc. and Douglas
A. Broome

PO Box 186 Glenville WV 26351

RECEIVED
Office of Qil and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

W Department of
Envionmental Protectior




WELL:
PAD NAME:

API:

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.

RECEIVED
_OffidEoFtiFAhd Gas
e of (it and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

"R 24 2015

WYV Department of
Environmental Protection




WELL:

PAD NAME: BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Qil and Gas Conservation Commission Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57% Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 dep.wv.gov

August 26, 2015

Teresa Ratley

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14™ Place 2021

Phoeniz, AZ 85020-4342

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well |,
EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that EQT Production Company has applied to the Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission for approval to intentionally deviate a new deep well. The Code of
State Regulations Title 39 Section 1.4.10 requires that the Commission notify the offset
operators of the applicants’ intent to deviate the proposed well. You are receiving this notice
because you are listed as an offset operator (unleased mineral owner is also an “offset operator™)
to the proposed well. Any offset operator has ten days to object to the Commissions’ granting
approval to the proposed deviation. If you file an objection, the Commission will schedule a
hearing and you will be notified of the date and time.to attend.

A copy of the location plat is enclosed for your review. If no objection(s) are received
by September 14, 2015 the application will be processed in the normal manner.

If you have any questions please call me at (304) 926-0499, extension 1656.
Sincerely,

Cindy Raines
Executive Assistant

encl: as stated
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Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Teresa E Ratley

PO Box 393 St. Mary's WV
26170

2103 City West Blvd.,
Suite 800 Houston TX
77042
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AC Ballouz Hrs
c/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Ballouz, John W.

Esta Marie McCall | 531 g Somerset Island
Amended and

Restated Revocable | 'WaY Jupiter FL 33458-
_Trust ‘_ 1123

PO Box 128 New
Martinsville WV 26155-

John ] Mensore
Revocable Trust
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Ballouz, John W,

AC Ballouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Headley, J. T. (J.
Theodore)

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston wv

25305

3

W

John ] Mensore
Revocable Trust

PO Box 128 New

Martinsville WV 26155

Metzger, Rosalyn A.

" 4 Wood Hollow Drive,

GH Headley - unknown

Pittstoyyn NJ 08867

Lh5008896 8
State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv

25305

8
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Baker, Robert or heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Draggo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

P yY ago iR

\VED
il and Gas
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Baker, Walter heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragod HelASUG 4 2015
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
rtment of

Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48
A
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Blshop, Virginia Mae Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
heirs ¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown Dorado Ct., Mllan MI 48160

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Chiappone, Charles, Jr
Unknown

Conaway, Victoria -l\—/lary Belle Déagdo Heirs
heirs c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

; SR 1124816
Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

Drake, Doris

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,

Gallagher, Geneva R. etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Mary Belle Dragoo HEIFS‘
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Do do Ct Mtlan Ml 48160

Higginbotham, Celia
Unknown

Hullr,'Shi.lﬂ'Ie‘y ‘ c/o Robert a.n‘d Kéren Shreve,
Rentschler- etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV|
_ 26003-6036_ RECEIVED
Sl ‘ Oil and Gas
9 4 205

t of
WV Departmen
Envn‘o*\menta\ Protection




Johnson-Pich, Kristy D.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct Mllan Mmi 48160

'M_lafry Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan M1 48160

McHenry, W. Sue

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Osburn, Helen Wilcox
Unknown

Jacquelme Warner etal c/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
Mlddlebourne WV 26149

Reed, Gary F.
unknown

Jorado '
Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan Mi 48160

Rentschler, Charels F.
Sr.

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Rentschler, Robert
Jr.heirs
Unknown

Sadzewicz, Mary

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,

etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

26003-6036
e

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B; Mcafee 9080

pq ado Ct., Milan Mi 48160

Sharps, Maureen R.
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Shreve, Billy Keith

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Mary Bélle Dfagoo‘ Héirs

¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan Ml 48160
o R

I
e

ado:CES Mi 1:48160.

Shreve, Edith
Unknown

Mary“Bellé' Dkragob Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

Shreve, Ezra Heirs

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
Charleston Wv

Shreve, Jack heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

Shreve, James heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Drag;)o H;elrs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

—

Shreve, Jasper heirs
Unknown

c¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Do_rado Ct., Milan M| 48160

AT, l

Shreve, John Gerald

¢/o Kenneth L. Shr o
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706
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Shreve, Larman Earl

—

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Mary Ruby

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Ned Olen

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Robert L.

Supler, Viola Jean
unknown

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct Mllan mi 48160

‘Jacquelme Warner etal c/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
, Mlddlebpurne WV 26149

Wright, Marsha

Mary Belle Dragoo He|rs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct Milan Mi 48160 ,

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




 Statoil USA Onshore |2103 CityWest Blvd, Suite
Properties 800, Houston TX 77042

Ed Broome Inc. and Douglas
A. Broome

PO Box 186 Glenville WV 26351

RECEIVED
Office of Qil and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

W (epartment of
Envionimental Protectior




WELL: 516341

PAD NAME: BIG333

AP!: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.

_RECEIVED
OffeekOIFd Gas
St of (it and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015
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WELL:

PAD NAME: BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.
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dep

west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57" Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 » dep.wv.gov

August 26, 2015

Martin C. Anderson

c/o Craig M Anderson
7810 N 14™ Place 2021
Phoenix, AZ 85020-4342

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well

EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that EQT Production Company has applied to the Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission for approval to intentionally deviate a new deep well. The Code of
State Regulations Title 39 Section 1.4.10 requires that the Commission notify the offset
operators of the applicants’ intent to deviate the proposed well. You are receiving this notice
because you are listed as an offset operator (unleased mineral owner is also an “offset operator™)
to the proposed well. Any offset operator has ten days to object to the Commissions’ granting
approval to the proposed deviation. If you file an objection, the Commission will schedule a
hearing and you will be notified of the date and time to attend.

A copy of the location plat is enclosed for your review. If no objection(s) are received
by September 14, 2015 the application will be processed in the normal manner.

It you have any questions please call me at (304) 926-0499, extension 1656.

Sincerely,

Cindy Raines
Executive Assistant

encl: as stated
Promoting a healthy environment
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Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Teresa E Ratley

SRLAT

PO Box 393 St. Mary's WV
26170

Trans Energy Inc

v 2103 City West Bivd.,

Statogrgsé\rt?e“:'w'e Suite 800 Houston TX
77042

parcel 04-28-25

AC Ballouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Ballouz, John W.

Esta Marie McCall |
Amended and
Restated Revocable
) Tru

8731 SE Somerset Island
Way Jupiter FL 33458-
1123

John J Mensore
Revocable Trust

Rein, Deborah

town;sNI08867- ;|
POB 69, Glen Gardner? .E}:,E"VED
. 08826 (¥iice of[Oil and Gas

9 4 201

WY Department of

Environmental Protection




AC Ballouz Hrs
c/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and

Headley, J. T. (3. Non-entered Lands Office of the '
Theodore) State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston wWv

25305

John ) Mehsore PO Box 128 New
Revocabl‘t_e Trl‘J'S’t Martlnswlle WV 26155

4 Wood Hollow Drive,
Plttstown NJ 08867 : .

T State okaest Virgihié béputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv

‘ 14
Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs

Baker, Robert or heirs c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Unknown

IVED
il and Gas

A 2 A H

Mary Belle Dragoo HelAUG 4 2019

c/o William 8. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MIAS rtment of

Envwonmenta\ Protection

Baker, Walter heirs
Unknown




B

Bishop, Virginia Mée
heirs
Unknown

k l\./I‘aryv‘BeIIe Dragbo 'Heir's. -
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

Unknown

Chiappone, Charles, Jr
l 56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

Conaway, Victoria
heirs

Unknown

Drake, Doris

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William' B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M1 48160

Mary‘Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

S

Gallagher, Geneva R.

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Hanneman, Betty L.

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Higginbotham, Celia
Unknown

Elofolt AHan

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160
T

Hull, Shirley
Rentschler-

¢/o Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036 _ REC

ell

CWWVED
Dil and Gas

4 2015

WV Department of

Environmental
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Johnson-Pich, Kristy D.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160 '

‘Mary Belle Dragoe Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct. Mllan Ml 48160

Osburn, Helen Wilcox
Unknown

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Jacquelme Warner etal c/o

Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189

Mlddlebourne WV 26149
i

Reed, Gary F.
unknown

4{_7 e eisie—.
Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado’Ct Mllan MI 48160

Rentschler, Robert
Jr.heirs
Unknown

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

- :

~Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Sharps, Maureen R.

NH,S

eate A

M1:48360

'@ﬁh@fﬂ of
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George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Billy Keith

Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct Milan M| 48160

Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

Shreve, Edith
Unknown

ﬂ- ' , T State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Shreve, Ezra Heirs Non-entered Lands Office of the
State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv
25305

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct Mllan MI 48160

Shreve, Jack heirs
Unknown

'Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
: Dorad.o Ct _Milan M| 48160

Shreve, James heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct. Mllan Mi 48160

Shreve, Jasper heirs
Unknown

George Shreve Heirs & MC@E IVED
¢/o Kenneth L. ShrevagiCbiiog)il and Gas
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

AUG Z 4 2015

Shreve, John Gerald

WV Department of ]
Enviionmental Protection |



George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Mary Ruby

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Ned Oleﬁ

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

4_‘, sy -M

c/E: Robert and KameVé,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

Supler, Viola Jean
unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan

b Vil

X 3

Wright, Marsha

Jz;cquélfné Warner, etal c/o'
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
Middlebourne WV 26149

¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

{VED
i and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




Statoil USA Onshore
Properties

2103 CityWest Blvd, Suite
800, Houston TX 77042

00 riy

Ed Broome Inc. and Douglas

A. Broome

PO Box 186 Glenville WV 26351

RECEIVED

Office of Qil and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

Wy Department of
Enviionmental Protectior



WELL:

PAD NAME: BIG333

APL: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.

BECE!VED
OffitEFYFNd Gas
s o i and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015
"6 % 4 2015

WV Department of
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WELL: 516335

PAD NAME: BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.
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west virginia department of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57" Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 dep.wv.gov

August 26, 2015

Schabrea Johnson

Martin C Anderson hrs

c/o Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14™ Place 2021
Phoenix, AZ 85020-4342

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well
EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that EQT Production Company has applied to the Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission for approval to intentionally deviate a new deep well. The Code of
State Regulations Title 39 Section 1.4.10 requires that the Commission notify the offset
operators of the applicants’ intent to deviate the proposed well. You are receiving this notice
because you are listed as an offset operator (unleased mineral owner is also an “offset operator”)
to the proposed well. Any offset operator has ten days to object to the Commissions’ granting
approval to the proposed deviation. If you file an objection, the Commission W111 schedule a
hearing and you will be notified of the date and time to attend.

A copy of the location plat is enclosed for your review. If no objection(s) are received
by September 14, 2015 the application will be processed in the normal manner.

If you have any questions please call me at (304) 926-0499, extension 1656.
Sincerely,
Cindy Raines
Executive Assistant

encl: as stated




BIG333 Unleased

Mineral Owners
within 1500’ radius -
well # 516335, 516341

Tracts

Tax Map & Parcel Number

. Owner/Offset Oberator

" Address

!

04-23-12

Craig M. Anderson

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Ronald Wayne
Anderson

DJ Anderson Heirs c/o
Maria Anderson 2637
~ Choring Cross Road -
Canton OH 44780-1599

Rebecca Booth and
David L. Booth

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Scott L. Anderson

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Lori Arrendondo

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Richard P. Funk, Jr.

Larry Larew and Richard P
“Funk, Jr. 12570
Middletown Rd Salem OH

44460 '

Bobby Ingram

Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

David Ingram

' Martin C And_érson Hrs c/o

Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Schabrea Johnson

Martin C Anderson Hrs c(o
Craig Martin AfAEESRIY
7810 N 14fPBlaget @i

=D
ind Gas

Phoenix AZ 85020-4342
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Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Teresa E Ratley

0
s WV

0:Dalla :
PO Box 393 St. Mary'

Trans Energy Inc 26170

5|991903

2103 City West Blvd.,
Suite 800 Houston TX
77042

Statoil USA Onshore
Properties

6 parcel 04-28-25 '

AC Baliouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour

Ballouz, John W. 610 Foulke Way :
|

Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

AL,

a3 . k.
Esta Marie McCall 8731 SE Somerset Island

Amended and >
Restated Revocable Way Jupiter FL 33458- | |

1123

John ] Mensore
Revocable Trust

&

POB 69, Glen Gardn

Rein, Deborah 08826

et LEIVED
§ Oil and Gas

)

g 2 4 2015 |
— 56

R WY Department of
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Ballouz, John W.

AC Ballouz Hrs

c/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Headley, J. T. (J.
Theodore)

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-

Charleston Wv

25305

212

John J Mensore
Re_vocable Trust

PO Box 128 New

Martinsville WV 26155

GH Headley - unknown

4 Wood Holldw Drive,
Pittstown, NJ 08867

Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the
State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv
25305

)orad il 4

Baker, Robert or heirs
Unknown

Mary Bellé bragoo Heirs

¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160
25 b9 3

4816

Baker, Walter heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle bragoé HeiA.UG
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan WM 48

VAR

Environmenta

\VED
il and Gas

4 2015
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Bishop, Virginia Mae Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
heirs c¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Unknown Dorado Ct., Milan Mi 48160

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Chiappone, Charles, Jr
Unknown

- Conaway, Victoria Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs

heirs ¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

__Unknown Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160 |
F

Mary BeIIe Dragoo HEII'S‘
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080 |
Dorado Ct., Milan Ml 48160

Drake, Doris

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV |
26003-6036 - |

Gallagher, Geneva R.

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

|
Mary BeIIe Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
|

Higginbotham, Celia
Unknown

D do Ct., Milan MI 48160

Hull, Shirley ¢/o Robert ahd‘ Karen Shreve,
Rentschler- etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
RECEIVED

26003-6036
Bell

t of
WV Department o
Envir owmenta\ Protection




Johnson-Pich, Kristy D.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

DoradoCt Milan M|‘48160

Mary Bellet'Drag’oe Helrs v
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan Ml 48160

McHenry, W. Sue

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Osburn, Helen Wilcox
Unknown

Jacquehne Warner etal c/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189
Middlebourne WV 26149

Reed, Gary F.
unknown

Rentschier, Charels F.
Sr.

etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

_ |
Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct Mllan Mi 48160

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve

26003-6036

Rentschler, Robert
Jr.heirs
Unknqwn

etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

¢/o Robert arld Karen Shreve,

26003-6036

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

wv‘%"fg3 opeftol
Envré%wg Hateedeetio



Shreve, Billy Keith

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

6l €

MaryA‘B‘eIle bfagbo VH'eirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160
[ g

la

Shreve, Edith
Unknown

‘Mnéry"BeIIe Dragoc; ‘Helrsb
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

Shreve, Ezra Heirs

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv

Shreve, Jack heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

i,

Shreve, James heirs
Unknown

Shreve, Jasper heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs

M;ry' Beile Drééoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

B

quado Ct., Milan M1 48160
7, a e

Shreve, John Gerald

56 Knob Fork WV 265819706

George Shreve Heirs & OREGHIVED

¢/o Kenneth L. Shr il and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




Shreve, Larman Earl

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Mary Ruby

c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Ned Olen

¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve

26003-6036

Supler, Viola Jean
unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

Warner, Jacqueline M.

Jacquehne Warner etal c/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189

Middlebourne WV 26149

Wright, Marsha

Mary. Belle Dragoo Henrs
c¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M| 48160

XIVED
e O and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




Statoil USA Onshore |2103 CityWest Blvd, Suite
Properties 800, Houston TX 77042

Ed Broome Inc. and Douglas
A. Broome

PO Box 186 Glenville WV 26351

RECEIVED
Office of Oil and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

Wi Gepartment of
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WELL: 516335

- PAD NAME: . BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater

productivity, efficiency and safety.
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west virginia depariment of environmental protection

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission ' Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 57™ Street, SE Charleston, WV 25304 Barry K. Lay, Chairman
(304)926-0499, Ext 1656 _ dep.wv.gov

August 26, 2015

Bobby Ingram

Martin C Anderson Hrs C/o Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14" Place 2021

Phoeniz, AZ 85020-4342

RE: Intentional Deviation of New Deep Well

EQT Production Company
Big 333 - #516335 and #516341

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that EQT Production Company has applied to the Oil and Gas
Conservation Commission for approval to intentionally deviate a new deep well. The Code of
State Regulations Title 39 Section 1.4.10 requires that the Commission notify the offset
operators of the applicants’ intent to deviate the proposed well. You are receiving this notice
because you are listed as an offset operator (unleased mineral owner is also an “offset operator”)
to the proposed well. Any offset operator has ten days to object to the Commissions’ granting
approval to the proposed deviation. If you file an objection, the Commission will schedule a
hearing and you will be notified of the date and time to attend.

A copy of the location plat is enclosed for your review. If no objection(s) are received
by September 14, 2015 the application will be processed in the normal manner.

If you have any questions please call me at (304) 926-0499, extension 1656.

Sincerely,

Cossey e

Cindy Raines
Executive Assistant

encl: as stated
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Martin C Anderson Hrs ¢/o

Craig Martin Anderson
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- Craig Martln Anderson ;
7810 N 14th Place 2021
" Phoenix AZ 85020-4342

Ta
ey

: Martln C Anderson Hrs c/o

Martin C Anderson Hrs

Cralg Martin Anderson
. 7810°N 14th Place 2021 ;
_Phoenix AZ 85020- 4342

C
,Craig. MartinArﬁE@E:(
7810 N 1aghbias gee? @ 3
Phoenlx AZ 85020 4342

VED
gnd Gas -

S NG 2AS
\Wv-Depart

Environmental

01

ment of
Protectron




Martin C Anderson Hrs c/o
Craig Martin Anderson
7810 N 14th Place 2021
Phoenix AZ 85020-4342
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Revocable Trust

AC Ballouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way

Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

8731 SE Somerse; Island
Way Jupiter FL 33458-

PO Box 128 New
Martinsville WV 26155-
0128

Rein, Deborah

POB 69, Glen Gardner]
08826 (i

0

WY Department of
Envs-wmental Protection




AC Ballouz Hrs
¢/o Marcella Ridenour
610 Foulke Way
Gwynedd PA 19436-1024

Ballouz, John W.

DKES
State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and

Headley, J. T. (J. Non-entered Lands Office of the
Theodore) State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charfeston WV
25305

John J Mensore PO Box 128 New
Revocable Trust i i

ALK

4 Wood Hollt\)(w Drive,
_Pittstown NJ__0886

8 .
" State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the
State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston Wv

Baker, Robert or heirs
Unknown

c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dora«go Ct., Milan M| 48160 - !VED

il and Gas
0

Mary Belle Dragoo Heigg )G 4 2015
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan Vi 48 rtment of

\A'AY ‘
Environmenta\ Protection

Baker, Walter heirs
Unknown




0

Bishop, Virginia Mae
heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Drag66 Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M1 48160

Chiappone, Charles, Jr
Unknown

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Conaway, Victoria
heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dn:égoo He!rs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

®

(o)z{e[o} !

Drake, Doris

Mary Belle Dragob Heirs.
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M 48160

c/o Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

26003-6036

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

ST

Bi

I

Higginbotham, Celia
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

f:;d

"Hull, Shirley
Rentschler-

oc/o Robert
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
REC

26003-6036

WV Dep

Environi

artment of

nental Protection




Johnson-Pich, Kristy D.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Mllan M| 48160

M
Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct. lelan Ml 48160

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box

56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Osburn, Helen Wilcox
Unknown

Reed, Gary F.
unknown

Jacqueline Wamer etal c¢/o
Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189

Mlddlebourne WV 26149

Al\‘/l-abrwaellé Dfagdo i-leirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Rentschler, Robert
Jr.heirs
Unknown

etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV

Dorado Ct Milan Mi 48160

' 'c/o'Robert and Karen Shreve
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-603§

c/o Robert and Karen'Shreve- '

_26003-6036 _

' Mary Belle Dragoo' Helrs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

 Ct., Milan MI 48160

etal 26 Vista Ave_.,

Dorado

c/o Robert and Ka :

D
@RS as

’%@Q %015

v

: Lipefhent of
tp%watton

Envxéoéﬁw




Shreve, Billy Keith

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Charles Arnold

Mary Belle Dragoo Helrs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

‘ Dorado Ct Mlla»n‘ M 48160

Shreve, Edith
Unknown

lMary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan MI 48160

Shreve, Ezra Heirs

State of West Virginia Deputy
Commissioner of Delinquent and
Non-entered Lands Office of the

State Auditor Building 1, Room W-
212 Charleston WV
25305

Shreve, Jack heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct Milan MI 48160

Shreve, James heirs
Unknown

Shreve, Jasper heirs
Unknown

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M! 48160

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs
¢/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Milan M1 48160

G Sh H &
Shreve, John Gerald eorge Shreve Heirs mc@ iVED

¢/o Kenneth L. Shr
56 Knob Fork WV 26581 9706

il and Gas

AUG Z 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c¢/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Larman Earl

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Mary Ruby

George Shreve Heirs & Dragoo
c/o Kenneth L. Shreve HC 61 Box
56 Knob Fork WV 26581-9706

Shreve, Ned Olen

» c/b Robert and Karen Shreve,
etal 26 Vista Ave., Wheeling WV
26003-6036

Shreve, Robert L.

Mary Belle Dragoo Heirs

c/o William B. Mcafee 9080

Dorado Ct., Milan Mi 48160
Q

Supler, Viola Jean
unknown

Jacquelme Warnér. etal c/o

Mitchell Wilcox PO Box 189

Midd!‘ejbour“ne WV 26149
3

Warner, Jacqueline M.

Mary' Belle Dragoo Helrs
c/o William B. Mcafee 9080
Dorado Ct., Mil

Wright, Marsha

AUG 2 4 2015

WV Department of
Environmental Protection




Statoil USA Onshore
Properties

2103 CityWest Blvd, Suite
800, Houston TX 77042

Ed Broome Inc. and Douglas

A. Broome

PO Box 186 Glenville WV 26351

RECEIVED
Office nf Qil and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015

WA (epartment of
Envionmental Protectior




WELL: 516341

PAD NAME: BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.

_RECEIVED
_OfiideEbIRdhd Gas
e of (it and Gas

AUG 2 4 2015
"R 24 2015

WV Department of
Envircnmental Protection




WELL: 516335

PAD NAME: BIG333

API: 47-103-

REASON FOR DEVIATION:

The intent is to drill a horizontal well in anticipation of greater
productivity, efficiency and safety.
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